

2017

Rhode Island Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Questionnaire

Skip Patterns/CATI Instructions = Red text
Question Variables = Bold with colon
Interviewer Notes = The words "Interviewer Note" to always be in bold text on the screen. Any notes to be read to the respondent will be in bold text as well.

Core draft as of: October 20, 2016

Samptype = 1 = land Samptype = 2 = cell

RI Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System 2017

Questionnaire

Table of Contents

Interviewer's Script Landline Sample	
Interviewer's Script Cell Phone	
Core Sections	
Section 1: Health Status	
Section 2: Healthy Days — Health-Related Quality of Life	16
Section 3: Health Care Access	17
State Added Section 1: Health Insurance	
Section 4: Hypertension Awareness	19
Section 5: Cholesterol Awareness	20
Section 6: Chronic Health Conditions	21
Module 1: Pre-Diabetes	24
Module 2: Diabetes	25
Section 7: Arthritis Burden	28
Section 8: Demographics	29
Language Indicator (land and cell)	30
State-Added Section 2: City/Town (land and cell)	34
Section 9: Tobacco Use	9
Section 10: E-Cigarettes	11
Section 11: Alcohol Consumption	12
Section 12: Fruits and Vegetables	14
Section 13: Exercise (Physical Activity)	17
Section 14: Seatbelt Use	
Section 15: Immunization	23
Section 16: HIV/AIDS	25
Module 6: Arthritis Management	27
Module 22: Caregiving	28
Module 27: Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity	32
Module 29: Random Child Selection	33
Module 30: Childhood Asthma Prevalence	38
State Added Section 3: Food Insecurity	39
State Added Section 4: Emotional Support	39
State Added Section 5: Main Source of Home Water Suppy	40
State Added Section 6: Tobacco	
State Added Section 7: Marijuana	
State Added Section 8: Screening for Alcohol and Intervention	
State Added Section 9: Sexual Activity/Condom Use	
State Added Section 10: Asthma Call-Back Permission Script	

Interviewer's Script Landline Sample

Form Approved

Exp. Date 3/31/2018

OMB No. 0920-1061

Public reporting burden of this collection of information is estimated to average XX minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to CDC/ATSDR Reports Clearance Officer; 1600 Clifton Road NE, MS D-74, Atlanta, Georgia 30333; ATTN: PRA (0920-1061).

NOTE: Interviewers do not need to read any part of the burden estimate nor provide the OMB number unless asked by the respondent for specific information. If a respondent asks for the length of time of the interview provide the most accurate information based on the version of the questionnaire that will be administered to that respondent. If the interviewer is not sure, provide the average time as indicated in the burden statement. If data collectors have questions concerning the BRFSS OMB process, please contact Carol Pierannunzi at ivk7@cdc.gov.

//answering machine message to be left on the 1^{st} , 4^{th} , and 9^{th} attempts that result in an answering machine disposition//

disposition//
Answering Machine message text: Hello, my name is I am calling on behalf of the Rhode Island Department of Healthto conduct an important study on the health of Rhode Island residents. We will call again in the next few days to conduct the interview. If you have any questions, please call us toll free at 1-877-364-0821 at your convenience. Thanks."
Hola, mi nombre es Llamo en representación del Departamento de Servicios de Salud de Rhode Island para realizar un importante estudio sobre la salud de los residentes de Rhode Island. Vamos a llamar otra vez er los próximos días para realizar la entrevista. Si usted tiene alguna pregunta, por favor llámenos al 1-877-364-082 cuando le sea conveniente. Gracias.
//prompt on the 1 st , 4 th , and 9 th attempt that results in a privacy manager//
Privacy Manager "(NAME) calling on behalf of the Rhode Island Department of Health."
"(NAME) llamo de parte del Departamento de Servicios de Salud de Rhode Island."
//ask of all samptype=1//
para realizar un importante estudio sobre la salud de los residentes de Rhode Island. Vamos a llamar otra vez el los próximos días para realizar la entrevista. Si usted tiene alguna pregunta, por favor llámenos al 1-877-364-082 cuando le sea conveniente. Gracias.

Intro1: Hello, I am calling for the Rhode Island Department of Health. My name is (name). We are gathering information about the health of Rhode Island residents. This project is conducted by the health department with assistance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Your telephone number has been chosen randomly, and I would like to ask some questions about health and health practices. This call may be monitored or recorded for quality control. Your continued participation

in this telephone survey serves as express consent to be monitored or recorded.

Is this (phone number) ?

01 Continue

14 Continue in Spanish

[CATI NOTE: IF "NO": Thank you very much, but I seem to have dialed the wrong number. It's possible that your number may be called at a later time. CATI NOTE: STOP]

For Resumed Interviews and samptype =1:

//if SEL NE 20 and samptype =1//

INTROa1: Hello, I'm _____calling from ICF for the Rhode Island Department of Health State Department of Health and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. We're gathering information on the health and safety of Rhode Island residents. This call is being monitored and recorded for quality control. When we called previously the computer randomly selected the <SEL1> 18 years of age or older in the household with the next birthday to be interviewed.

May I please speak to him/her?

01. Transfer to respondent [go to newadult]

05 Selected on the line

14 CONTINUE IN SPANISH

//ask if intro1=1 and samptype = 1//

HS1: Is this a private residence?

Read only if necessary: "By private residence, we mean someplace like a house or apartment."

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Private residence includes any home where the respondent spends at least 30 days including vacation homes, RVs or other locations in which the respondent lives for portions of the year.

- 1 Yes [Go to state of residence]
- 2 No [Go to college housing]
- 3 No, business phone only

//if HS1=3/

BUS: Thank you very much but we are only interviewing persons on residential phones lines at this time. (DISPO 26)

[CLICK NEXT TO CONTINUE]

//if HS1=2//

COLLEGE: Do you live in college housing?

Read only if necessary: "By college housing we mean dormitory, graduate student or visiting faculty housing, or other housing arrangement provided by a college or university."

INTERVEIWER NOTE: IF NO, PROBE TO FIND OUT IF BUSINESS OR GROUP HOME

- 1 YES [Go to STRES]
- NO Business
- 3 NO Group home
- 7 DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

//if college = 2,3, 7,9//

X2: Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons who live in a private residence or college housing at this time. STOP [if college = 2,3,7,9 assign dispo 26 Not a Private Residence/]

//ask of all if samptype = 1//

STRES: Do you currently live in Rhode Island?

- 1 Yes [Go to HS2]
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know
- 9 Refused

//if stres = 2,7,9//

X3: Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons who live in Rhode Island at this time. STOP //dispo 40//

//ask if HS1=1 or college = 1//

HS2: Is this a cell telephone?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Telephone service over the internet counts as landline service (includes vonage, magic jack and other home-based phone services).

Read only if necessary: "By cell (or cellular) telephone we mean a telephone that is mobile and usable outside of your neighborhood."

- 1 No Not a Cellular Telephone
- 2 Yes

//if HS2=2//

HS2X: Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing by land line telephones and for private residences or college housing. **stop**]

[CATI NOTE: IF (COLLEGE HOUSING = YES) CONTINUE; OTHERWISE GO TO ADULT RANDOM SELECTION]

//ask of college=1 and hs2=1//

ADULT: Are you 18 years of age or older?

Yes, respondent is male [GO TO NEXT SECTION]
Yes, respondent is female [GO TO NEXT SECTION]

3 No

//if adult=3//

XX3: Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons aged 18 or older at this time. **STOP** //if adult=3 assign dispo 27//

[click next to Continue]

//ask if HS1=1 and hs2=1// //

ADULTS: I need to randomly select one adult who lives in your household to be interviewed. Excluding adults living away from home, such as students away at college, how many members of your household, including yourself, are 18 years of age or older?

Number of adults [RANGE 0-18]

//if ADULTS = 0 //

XX3: Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons aged 18 or older at this time. **STOP** //if adult=3 assign dispo 27//

[click next to Continue]

//ask if ADULTS = 1//

ONEADULT: Are you the adult?

- 21 Yes and the respondent is Male
- 22 Yes and the respondent is Female
- 03 No

If ONEADULT=21 OR 22 "yes,"

Then you are the person I need to speak with. (Ask gender if necessary).

//if ONEADULT=03//

ASKGENDR: Is the adult a man or a woman?

- 21 Male
- 22 Female

//if ONEADULT=03//

GETADULT: May I speak with [fill in (him/her) from previous question]?

- 1 Yes, Adult coming to the phone.[GO TO NEWADULT]
- No, not here (interview will terminate) [INTERVIEWER SET APPOINTMENT FOR BEST TIME TO REACH ADULT]

//ASK IF AD	ULTS>1	II
MEN: How	many o	of these adults are men?
		Number of men [RANGE 0-18]
CATI NOTE	E: CATI	program to subtract number of men from number of adults provided
WOMEN: S	So the n	umber of women in the household is
		Number of women [RANGE 0-ADULTS-MEN]
Is that corn	rect?	
1 YES		
2 NO [go ba	ack to A	DULTS question)
//if Adults >	1 and sa	mptype= 1//
NBIRTH	Amo	ng the adults in your household, may I please speak with the adult with the next birthday?
	1	Yes, On the line [go to gender and then to yourthe1]
	2	Yes, Adult coming to the phone [go to gender and then to NEWADULT]
	3	No, adult not available at this time [go to GENDER]
//ask if nbirt	th = 1,2//	
GENDER:		
[READ IF N	ECESSA	RY]
	Is the	e adult a man or a woman?

//if askfor=2 or getadult = 1 or nbirth = 2//

Male

Female

To the correct respondent:

21

22

NEWADULT: Hello, I am calling for the **Rhode Island Department of Health**. My name is (name). We are gathering information about the health of **Rhode Island** residents. This project is conducted by the health department with assistance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Your telephone number has been chosen randomly, and I would like to ask some questions about health and health practices. This call may be monitored or recorded for quality control.

[PRESS NEXT TO CONTINUE]

//ask if samptype=1//

YOURTHE1: I will not ask for your last name, address, or other personal information that can identify you. You do not have to answer any question you do not want to, and you can end the interview at any time. Any information you give me will be confidential. If you have any questions about the survey, please call 401-222-1247 or toll free 1-877-364-0821.

[INTERVIEWER: IF NEEDED: The interview takes on average 24 minutes depending on your answers.]

001 Person Interested, continue.

OO2 Go back to Adults question. WARNING: A NEW RESPONDENT WILL BE SELECTED AND YOU NEED A SUPERVISOR'S PASSWORD TO CONTINUE

Interviewer's Script Cell Phone

Form Approved

OMB No. 0920-1061

Exp. Date 3/31/2018

Public reporting burden of this collection of information is estimated to average xx minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to CDC/ATSDR Reports Clearance Officer; 1600 Clifton Road NE, MS D-74, Atlanta, Georgia 30333; ATTN: PRA (0920-1061).

NOTE: Interviewers do not need to read any part of the burden estimate nor provide the OMB number unless asked by the respondent for specific information. If a respondent asks for the length of time of the interview provide the most accurate information based on the version of the questionnaire that will be administered to that respondent. If the interviewer is not sure, provide the average time as indicated in the burden statement. If data collectors have questions concerning the BRFSS OMB process, please contact Carol Pierannunzi at ivk7@cdc.gov.

Answering Machine message text [TO BE LEFT ON 1ST, 4TH, AND 9TH ATTEMPT RESULTING IN AN ANSWERING MACHINE]:

Hello, the Rhode Island Department of Health and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention are conducting a study on the health of Rhode Island residents. We will call again in the next few days to conduct the interview. If you have any questions, please call us toll free at 1-877-364-0821.

For most people, the study will be very brief and we would be glad to answer any questions you have. The toll free number again is 1-877-364-0821. Thank you."

//ask if samptype=2//

Intro1: Hello, I am calling for the Rhode Island Department of Health My name is (name). We are gathering information about the health of Rhode Island residents. This project is conducted by the health department with assistance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Your telephone number has been chosen randomly, and I would like to ask some questions about health and health practices. This call may be monitored or recorded for quality control.

Is this a safe time to talk with you?

01 Yes - Continue

02 No - Not a safe time

14 CONTINUE IN SPANISH

[CATI NOTE: IF INTRO1 = 2 "THANK YOU VERY MUCH. WE WILL CALL YOU BACK AT A MORE CONVENIENT TIME." [INTERVIEWER: SET CALL BACK APPOINTMENT IF POSSIBLE]) STOP]

//if intro1=1 or intro2=1//

PHONE: Is this __(phone number) ?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Please confirm negative responses to ensure that respondent has heard and understood correctly.

- 1 [Go to CELLFON2] YES
- 2 NO
- 3 **[GO TO CB]** NOT A SAFE TIME/DRIVING
- 7 [Go to CELLFON2] DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
- 9 [Go to CELLFON2] REFUSED

If "no," //if PHONE=2//

XPHONE: thank you very much, but i seem to have dialed the wrong number. it's possible that your number may be called at a later time.

[CLICK NEXT TO CONTINUE]

//If PHONE=1,7,9 ask CELLFON2//

CELLFON2: Is this a cell telephone?

Read only if necessary: "By cell telephone, we mean a telephone that is mobile and usable outside of your neighborhood."

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Please confirm negative responses to ensure that respondent has heard and understood correctly.

- 1 YES [Go to CADULT]
- 2 NO
- 3 NOT A SAFE TIME/DRIVING
- 7 DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

IF "No", //If CELLFON2=2//

"THANK YOU VERY MUCH, BUT WE ARE ONLY INTERVIEWING CELL TELEPHONES AT THIS TIME."

//If CELLFON2=7,9//

Thank you for your time. //assign dispo 26//

//If CELLFON2=1 ask CADULT//

CADULT: Are you 18 years of age or older?

1	Yes, respondent is male	[GO TO PRIVATE RESIDENC	

2 Yes, respondent is female [GO TO PRIVATE RESIDENCE]

3 NO [GO TO CADULT2]

- 4 NOT A SAFE TIME/DRIVING [Go to CB]
- 7 DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

IF "Don't Know", "Refused", //If CADULT=7,9//

Thank you very much for your time. STOP TERM DISP = 28

IF "No", //If CADULT=3//

CADULT2: Is there an adult that also uses this cell phone?

- 1 YES [GO TO CADULT3]
- 2 NO

//if CADULT2=2// (no adult uses cell phone)

THANK YOU VERY MUCH, BUT WE ARE ONLY INTERVIEWING PERSONS AGED 18 OR OLDER AT THIS TIME.] TERMINATE

//if CADULT2=1//

CADULT3: May I speak with him or her?

- 1 SWITCHING TO RESPONDENT
- 2 RESPONDENT NOT AVAILABLE/CALLBACK

/if CADULT3=1 go to INTRO1/

/if CADULT3=2 autocode 105, callback/

//IF CADULT=1,2 ask PVTRESD2//

PVTRESD2: Do you live in a private residence?

Read only if necessary: "By private residence, we mean someplace like a house or apartment."

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Private residence includes any home where the respondent spends at least 30 days including vacation homes, RVs or other locations in which the respondent lives for portions of the year.

- 1 YES [Go to CSTATE]
- 2 NO
- 3 NOT A SAFE TIME/DRIVING
- 7 DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

//if pvtresd2=2//

COLLEGE: Do you live in college housing?

Read only if necessary: "By college housing we mean dormitory, graduate student or visiting faculty housing, or other housing arrangement provided by a college or university."

	1	YES	[Go to CSTATE]
	2	NO – business	
	3	NO – group hor	me
	4	NOT A SAFE T	IME/DRIVING
	7	DON'T KNOW	/ NOT SURE
	9	REFUSED	
//if college = 2	2,3 //		
		•	ARE ONLY INTERVIEWING PERSONS WHO LIVE IN A PRIVATE AT THIS TIME." TERMINATE]
F "Don't Kno	w", "Ref	fused", //If PVTF	RESD2=7,9 or college = 7, 9//
Thank you ver	y much fo	or your time. ST	OP TERM DISP = 29
//If PVTRESD	2=1 or co	ollege = 1 ask C	STATE//
CSTATE: Do y	ou curre	ntly live in	Rhode Island ?
INTERVIEWE	R NOTE:	Please confirm	negative responses to ensure that respondent has heard and understood
	1	YES	[Go to LANDLINE]
	2	NO	[Go to STATE]
	3	NOT A SAFE T	IME/DRIVING
	7	DON'T KNOW	/ NOT SURE
	9	REFUSED	
IE "Don't Kno	"Dad		NTE-7.0//
		fused", //If CSTA	OP TERM DISP = 30
mank you ver	y much i	or your time. Si	OF TERM DIST = 50
//If CSTATE=2	2 ask RS	PSTATE//	
RSPSTATE: I	n what s	tate do you curi	rently live?
		ENTER FIPS	SSTATE
EN	ΓER STA	TE	
AL Alabama			
AK Alaska			

AZ Arizona
AR Arkansas
CA California
CO Colorado
DE Delaware
DC District of Columbia
FL Florida
GA Georgia
HI Hawaii
ID Idaho
IL Illinois
IN Indiana
IO Iowa
KS Kansas
KY Kentucky
LA Louisiana
ME Maine
MD Maryland
MA Massachusetts
MI Michigan
MN Minnesota
MSMississippi
MO Missouri
MT Montana
NE Nebraska
NV Nevada
NH New Hampshire
NJ New Jersey
NM New Mexico
NY New York
NC North Carolina
ND North Dakota
OH Ohio

OR Oregon	
PA Pennsylvania	
RI Rhode Island	
SC South Carolina	
SD South Dakota	
TN Tennessee	
TX Texas	
UT Utah	
VT Vermont	
VA Virginia	
WA Washington	
WV West Virginia	
WI Wisconsin	
WY Wyoming	
99	REFUSED
If Ref	used:
	erry, but our data is compiled by state. In order to qualify for the interview we need to tate you live in. Thank you for your time. STOP TERM DISP = 42
//ask if samptype=2/	
LANDLINE: Do you a	also have a landline telephone in your home that is used to make and receive calls?
•	ry: "By landline telephone, we mean a "regular" telephone in your home that is used for calls." Please include landline phones used for both business and personal use."
	OTE: Telephone service over the internet counts as landline service (includes vonage, magic pased phone services.).
1	YES
2	NO
7	DON'T KNOW / NOT SURE
9	REFUSED
[CATI NOTE: IF COL	LEGE HOUSING = "YES", DO NOT ASK NUMBER OF ADULTS QUESTIONS, GO TO

NUMADULT: How many members of your household, including yourself, are 18 years of age or older?

OK Oklahoma

//ask if pvtresd2 = 1//

Number of adults

[CATI NOTE: IF COLLEGE HOUSING = "YES" THEN NUMBER OF ADULTS IS SET TO 1.]

//ask if samptype=2//

svintro2: I will not ask for your last name, address, or other personal information that can identify you. You do not have to answer any question you do not want to, and you can end the interview at any time. Any information you give me will be confidential. If you have any questions about the survey, please call 401-222-1247 or toll free 1-877-364-0821.

[INTERVIEWER: IF NEEDED: The interview takes on average 24 minutes depending on your answers.]

- 1. Continue
- 2. Driving / Not a Safe Time
- 3. Refused

Core Sections

Section 1: Health Status

//ask of all//

s1q1: Would you say that in general your health is— (90) **GENHLTH**

Please read:

- 1 Excellent
- 2 Very good
- 3 Good
- 4 Fair, or
- 5 Poor

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 2: Healthy Days — Health-Related Quality of Life

//ask of all//

s2q1: Now thinking about your physical health, which includes physical illness and injury, for how many days during the past 30 days was your physical health not good?

PHYSHLTH

(91-92)

- __ Number of days
- 88 None
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

//ask of all//

s2q2: Now thinking about your mental health, which includes stress, depression, and problems with emotions, for how many days during the past 30 days was your mental health not good?

(93-94) **MENTHLTH**

_ _ Number of days

- None [If s2q1 and s2q2 = 88 (None), go to next section]
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

//ask if not (s2q1 = 88 AND s2q2 = 88)//

s2q3: During the past 30 days, for about how many days did poor physical or mental health keep you from doing your usual activities, such as self-care, work, or recreation?

POORHLTH

(95-96)

_ _ Number of days

- 88 None
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

Section 3: Health Care Access

//ask of all//

s3q1: Do you have any kind of health care coverage, including health insurance, prepaid plans such as HMOs, government plans such as Medicare, or Indian Health Service?

HLTHPLN1

(97)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s3q2: Do you have one person you think of as your personal doctor or health care provider? If "No" ask: "Is there more than one, or is there no person who you think of as your personal doctor or health care provider?"

PERSDOC2

(98)

- 1 Yes, only one
- 2 More than one
- 3 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s3q3: Was there a time in the past 12 months when you needed to see a doctor but could not because of cost? (99)

MEDCOST

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s3q4: A routine checkup is a general physical exam, not an exam for a specific injury, illness, or condition. About how long has it been since you last visited a doctor for a routine checkup? (100) CHECKUP1 Read only if necessary:

- 1 Within the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago)
- Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years ago)
- Within the past 5 years (2 years but less than 5 years ago)
- 4 5 or more years ago

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 8 Never
- 9 Refused

State Added Section 1: Health Insurance

//start timer ett1//

//ask if s3q1=1 and cstate ne 2//

RI1_1. Earlier you said you have health care coverage. What is the <u>primary</u> source of your health care coverage?

Is it...

HLTHCVRG

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If the respondent indicates that they purchased health insurance through the Health Insurance Marketplace (HEALTHSource RI), ask if it was a private health insurance plan purchased on their own or by a family member (private) or if they received Medicaid (state plan)? If purchased on their own (or by a family member), select 02, if Medicaid select 04.

Please Read

- A plan purchased through an employer or union [includes plans purchased through another person's employer)
- A plan that you or another family member buys on your own
- 03 Medicare
- 04 Medicaid, RiteCare or Rhody Partners
- 05 TRICARE (formerly CHAMPUS), VA, or Military
- 06 Alaska Native, Indian Health Service, Tribal Health Services
- 07 Some other source
- 08 None (no coverage)

Do not read:

- 77 Don't know/Not sure
- 99 Refused

$//ask if ri1_1=08 and s3q1 = 1//$

RI1_1a: I want to make sure I have this right. Earlier you indicated you do have some kind of health care coverage, however now I have just recorded you have no primary source of health care coverage. Is this correct?

- 1 Yes, correct as is
- 2 No [Go back to ri1_1]

//end timer ett1//

Section 4: Hypertension Awareness

//ask of all//

s4q1: Have you EVER been told by a doctor, nurse, or other health professional that you have high blood pressure?

BPHIGH4

(101)

Read only if necessary: By "other health professional" we mean a nurse practitioner, a physician's assistant, or some other licensed health professional.

If "Yes" and respondent is female, ask: "Was this only when you were pregnant?"

- 1 Yes
- Yes, but female told only during pregnancy [GO TO NEXT SECTION]
- 3 No [GO TO NEXT SECTION]
- 4 Told borderline high or pre-hypertensive [GO TO NEXT SECTION]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure [GO TO NEXT SECTION]
- 9 Refused [GO TO NEXT SECTION]

//if selected = male and s4q1 = 2//

S4q1a: INTERVIEWER: You recorded that the respondent was told by a doctor

during pregnancy that she had high blood pressure. Are you sure?

The respondent selected was male.

You have to go back and correct this INCONSISTENCY ERROR

//ask if s4q1=1//

s4q2: Are you currently taking medicine for your high blood pressure? (102) **BPMEDS**

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 5: Cholesterol Awareness

//ask of all//

s5q1: Blood cholesterol is a fatty substance found in the blood. About how long has it been since you last had your blood cholesterol checked?

CHOLCHK1

(103)

Read only if necessary:

- 1 Never
- Within the past year (anytime less than 12 months ago)
- Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years ago)
- Within the past 5 years (2 years but less than 5 years ago)
- 5 or more years ago

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if s5q1 ne 1//

s5q2: Have you EVER been told by a doctor, nurse or other health professional that your blood cholesterol is high?

TOLDHI2

(104)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [GO TO NEXT SECTION]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if s5q2=1, 7 or 9//

s5q3: Are you currently taking medicine prescribed by a doctor or other health professional for your blood cholesterol?

CHOLMED1

(105)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 6: Chronic Health Conditions

S6q1t: Has a doctor, nurse, or other health professional EVER told you that you had any of the following? For each, tell me "Yes," "No," or you're "Not sure."

[CLICK NEXT TO CONTINUE]

//ask of all//

s6q1: (Ever told) you that you had a heart attack also called a myocardial infarction? **CVDINFR4** (106)1 Yes 2 No 7 Don't know / Not sure 9 Refused //ask of all// CVDCRHD4 s6q2: (Ever told) you had angina or coronary heart disease? (107)1 Yes 2 No 7 Don't know / Not sure Refused //ask of all// (108) **CVDSTRK3** s6q3: (Ever told) you had a stroke? 1 Yes 2 No 7 Don't know / Not sure 9 Refused //ask of all// **ASTHMA3** s6q4: (Ever told) you had asthma? (109)1 Yes 2 [GO TO s6q6] 7 Don't know / Not sure [GO TO s6q6]

[GO TO s6q6]

Refused

//ask if s6q4=1//

s6q5: Do you still have asth	ma?	ASTHNOW
1 0	(110)	
1	Yes	
2	No	
7	Don't know / Not sure	
9	Refused	
//ask of all//		
s6q6: (Ever told) you had sl	xin cancer?	(111) CHCSCNCR
1	Yes	
$\overset{1}{2}$	No	
7	Don't know / Not sure	
9	Refused	
//ask of all//		
s6q7: (Ever told) you had	l any other types of cancer?	(112) CHCOCNCR
1	Yes	
2	No	
7	Don't know / Not sure	
9	Refused	
//ask of all// s6q8: (Ever told) you have bronchitis?	Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease or (COPE	CHCCOPD1
1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	113)
1	Yes	
2	No	
7	Don't know / Not sure	
9	Refused	
//ask of all// s6q9: (Ever told) you have	some form of arthritis, rheumatoid arthritis, gout,	
		(114) HAVARTH3
	ARTHRITIS DIAGNOSES INCLUDE:	
 RHEUMAT 	ΓISM, POLYMYALGIA RHEUMATICA	
OSTEOAR	THRITIS (NOT OSTEOPOROSIS)	
 TENDONI' 	ΓΙS, BURSITIS, BUNION, TENNIS ELBOW	
	TUNNEL SYNDROME, TARSAL TUNNEL SYN	NDROME
	*	
		VMVOCITIC DAVNALID'S
JOINT INFANKYLOSROTATOR	ECTION, REITER'S SYNDROME SING SPONDYLITIS; SPONDYLOSIS CUFF SYNDROME TVE TISSUE DISEASE, SCLERODERMA, POI	

• VASCULITIS (GIANT CELL ARTERITIS, HENOCH-SCHONLEIN PURPURA,

WEGENER'S GRANULOMATOSIS, POLYARTERITIS NODOSA)

SYNDROME

1

2

7

Yes

No

Refused

Don't know / Not sure

//ask of all//

s6q10: (Ever told) you have a depressive disorder, including depression, major depression, dysthymia, or minor depression?

ADDEPEV2

(115)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s6q11: (Ever told) you have kidney disease? Do NOT include kidney stones, bladder infection or incontinence.

CHCKIDNY

(116)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Incontinence is not being able to control urine flow.

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

s6q12: (Ever told) you have diabetes?

(117) **DIABETE3**

If "Yes" and respondent is female, ask: "Was this only when you were pregnant?"; If respondent says pre-diabetes or borderline diabetes, use response code 4.

- 1 Yes
- 2 Yes, but female told only during pregnancy
- 3 No
- 4 No, pre-diabetes or borderline diabetes
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//if selected = male and s6q12 = 2//

S6q12a: INTERVIEWER: You recorded that the respondent was told by a doctor

during pregnancy that she had diabetes. Are you sure?

The respondent selected was male.

You have to go back and correct this INCONSISTENCY ERROR

[CATI NOTE: IF S6Q12 = 1 (YES), GO TO NEXT QUESTION. IF ANY OTHER RESPONSE TO S6Q12, GO TO PRE-DIABETES OPTIONAL MODULE (IF USED). OTHERWISE, GO TO NEXT SECTION.]

Module 1: Pre-Diabetes

[CATI NOTE: ONLY ASKED OF THOSE NOT RESPONDING "YES" (CODE = 1) TO CORE S6Q12 (DIABETES AWARENESS QUESTION).]

//ask if s6q12 ne 1 and cstate ne 2//

Mod1_1: Have you had a test for high blood sugar or diabetes within the past three years? (290)

PDIABTST

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

[CATI NOTE: IF CORE S6Q12 = 4 (NO, PRE-DIABETES OR BORDERLINE DIABETES); ANSWER Q2 "YES" (CODE = 1).]

//ask if s6q12 ne 1, 4 and cstate ne 2//

Mod1_2: Have you ever been told by a doctor or other health professional that you have prediabetes or borderline diabetes?

PREDIAB1

INTERVIEWER INSTRUCTIONS: IF "YES" AND RESPONDENT IS FEMALE, ASK: "WAS THIS ONLY WHEN YOU WERE PREGNANT?" (291)

- 1 Yes
- 2 Yes, during pregnancy
- 3 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//if selected = male and mod1_2 = 2//

Mod1_2a: INTERVIEWER: You recorded that the respondent was told by a doctor during pregnancy that she had pre-diabetes or borderline diabetes. Are you sure? The respondent selected was male.

You have to go back and correct this INCONSISTENCY ERROR.

//ask if s6q12=1//

s6q13: How old were you when you were told you have diabetes?

DIABAGE2

(118-119)

- __ Code age in years [97 = 97 and older]
- 98 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

[CATI NOTE: GO TO DIABETES OPTIONAL MODULE (IF USED). OTHERWISE, GO TO NEXT SECTION.]

Module 2: Diabetes

[CATI NOTE: TO BE ASKED FOLLOWING CORE S6Q13; IF RESPONSE TO S6Q12 IS "YES" (CODE = 1).]

//ask if s6q12=1 and cstate ne 2//

Mod2_1: Are you now taking insulin?

(292) **INSULIN**

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 9 Refused

//ask if s6q12=1 and cstate ne 2//

Mod2_2: About how often do you check your blood for glucose or sugar? Include times when checked by a family member or friend, but do NOT include times when checked by a health professional. (293-295) BLDSUGAR

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If the respondent uses a continuous glucose monitoring system (a sensor inserted under the skin to check glucose levels continuously), fill in '98 times per day.'

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Enter quantity in days, weeks, or months

1	Times per day
2	Times per week
3	Times per month
4	Times per year
888	Never
777	Don't know / Not sure
999	Refused

//if mod2_2 is more than 5 times per day/per week/or per month//

MOD2_2A: I am sorry, but you said that you check your blood \:tm7: times per \:dwshow7:.

Is this information correct?

- 1 Yes, correct as is
- 2 No, re-ask question

//ask if s6q12=1 and cstate ne 2//

Mod2_3: About how often do you check your feet for any sores or irritations? Include times when checked by a family member or friend, but do NOT include times when checked by a health professional.

(296-298)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Enter quantity in days, weeks, or months

FEETCHK2

1	Times per day
2	Times per week
3	Times per month
4	Times per year
555	No feet
888	Never
777	Don't know / Not sure
999	Refused

//if mod2_3 is more than 5 times per day/per week/or per month//

MOD2_3A: I am sorry, but you said that you check your feet for sores or irritations \:tm8: times per \:dwshow8:. Is this information correct?

- 1 Yes, correct as is
- 2 No, re-ask question

//ask if s6q12=1 and cstate ne 2//

Mod2_4: About how many times in the past 12 months have you seen a doctor, nurse, or other health professional for your diabetes? (299-300) DOCTDIAB

- Number of times [76 = 76 or more]
- 88 None
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

//if mod2_4 >52//

MOD2_4A: I am sorry, but you said that you have seen a health professional

\:mod2_4: times in the past 12 months. Is this correct?

- 1 Yes, correct as is
- 2 No, re-ask question

//ask if s6q12=1 and cstate ne 2//

Mod2_5: A test for "A one C" measures the average level of blood sugar over the past three months. About how many times in the past 12 months has a doctor, nurse, or other health professional checked you for "A one C"? (301-302) CHKHEMO3

_ _ Number of times [76 = 76 or more]

- 88 None
- 98 Never heard of "A one C" test
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

[CATI NOTE: IF $MOD2_3 = 555$ (NO FEET), GO TO $MOD2_7$.]

//ask if mod2_3 ne 555//

Mod2_6: About how many times in the past 12 months has a health professional checked your feet for any sores or irritations? (303-304) **FEETCHK**

- Number of times [76 = 76 or more]
- 88 None
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

//ask if s6q12=1 and cstate ne 2//

Mod2_7: When was the last time you had an eye exam in which the pupils were dilated? This would have made you temporarily sensitive to bright light. (305) **EYEEXAM**

Read only if necessary:

- 1 Within the past month (anytime less than 1 month ago)
- Within the past year (1 month but less than 12 months ago)
- Within the past 2 years (1 year but less than 2 years ago)
- 4 2 or more years ago

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 8 Never
- 9 Refused

//ask if s6q12=1 and cstate ne 2//

Mod2_8: Has a doctor ever told you that diabetes has affected your eyes or that you had retinopathy? (306) DIABEYE

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if s6q12=1 and cstate ne 2//

Mod2_9: Have you ever taken a course or class in how to manage your diabetes yourself?

(307) **DIABEDU**

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 7: Arthritis Burden

[CATI NOTE: IF Q6.9 = 1 (YES) THEN CONTINUE, ELSE GO TO NEXT SECTION.]

//ask if s6q9=1//

s7q1: Next, I will ask you about your arthritis. Arthritis can cause symptoms like pain, aching, or stiffness in or around a joint. Are you now limited in any way in any of your usual activities because of arthritis or joint symptoms?

LMTJOIN3

(120)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If a question arises about medications or treatment, then the interviewer should say: "Please answer the question based on your current experience, regardless of whether you are taking any medication or treatment."

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

INTERVIEWER NOTE: s7q2 SHOULD BE ASKED OF ALL RESPONDENTS REGARDLESS OF EMPLOYMENT STATUS.

//ask if s6q9=1//

S7q2: In this next question, we are referring to work for pay. Do arthritis or joint symptoms now affect whether you work, the type of work you do, or the amount of work you do?

ARTHDIS2

(121)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If respondent gives an answer to each issue (whether respondent works, type of work, or amount of work), then if any issue is "yes" mark the overall response as "yes."

If a question arises about medications or treatment, then the interviewer should say: "PLEASE ANSWER THE QUESTION BASED ON YOUR CURRENT EXPERIENCE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER YOU ARE TAKING ANY MEDICATION OR TREATMENT."

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

S7q3: During the past 30 days, to what extent has your arthritis or joint symptoms interfered with your normal social activities, such as going shopping, to the movies, or to religious or social gatherings?

ARTHSOCL

(122)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: IF A QUESTION ARISES ABOUT MEDICATIONS OR TREATMENT, THEN THE INTERVIEWER SHOULD SAY: "PLEASE ANSWER THE QUESTION BASED ON YOUR CURRENT EXPERIENCE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER YOU ARE TAKING ANY MEDICATION OR TREATMENT."

Please read [1-3]:

- 1 A lot
- 2 A little
- 3 Not at all

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if s6q9=1//

S7q4: Please think about the past 30 days, keeping in mind all of your joint pain or aching and whether or not you have taken medication. On a scale of 0 to 10 where 0 is no pain or aching and 10 is pain or aching as bad as it can be, DURING THE PAST 30 DAYS, how bad was your joint pain ON AVERAGE?

JOINPAL

_ _ Enter number [00-10] (123-124)
77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

Section 8: Demographics

//ask of all//

S8q1: Are you ... (125) **SEX**

- 1 Male
- 2 Female
- 9 Refused

INTERVIEWER NOTE: THIS QUESTION MUST BE ASKED EVEN IF INTERVIEWER HAD PREVIOUSLY ENTERED SEX IN THE SCREENING QUESTIONS. IT WILL NOT BE ASKED OF PERSONS WHO HAVE SELF-IDENTIFIED SEX IN LL HOUSEHOLD ENUMERATION.

[CATI NOTE: THIS QUESTION MAY BE POPULATED BY LANDLINE HOUSEHOLD ENUMERATION ONLY. IT MAY NOT BE POPULATED BY INTERVIEWER ASSIGNMENT OF SEX DURING THE SCREENING FOR CELL PHONE OR PERSONS LIVING IN COLLEGE HOUSING]

//if selected gender ne s8q1//

S8q1A-D: INTERVIEWER: Are you sure the respondent is FEMALE/MALE?

The respondent selected was the \:list:

You need to go back and correct the mistake.

Language Indicator (land and cell)

//ask of all//

Lang1: INTERVIEWER: DO NOT ASK QUESTION:

QSTLANG

IN WHAT LANGUAGE WAS THIS INTERVIEW COMPLETED?

01 ENGLISH

02 SPANISH

//ask of all//

S8q2: What is your age?

(126-127)

AGE

__ Code age in years

07 Don't know / Not sure

09 Refused

//ask if s6q13 > s8q2//

S8q2chk: You said you were [insert s8q2] years of age and told you have diabetes

at age [insert s6q13]. I must correct this inconsistency.

1. Continue

//ask of all//

S8q3: Are you Hispanic, Latino/a, or Spanish origin?

(128-131)

HISPANC3

If yes, ask: Are you...

INTERVIEWER NOTE: One Or More Categories May Be Selected.

- 1 Mexican, Mexican American, Chicano/a
- 2 Puerto Rican
- 3 Cuban
- 4 Another Hispanic, Latino/a, or Spanish origin

Do not read:

- 5 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

[DP note: CDC lists this as one question, s8q3 response 5= not Hispanic, 1-4 hispanic options. Deliver based on cdc layout]

//ask of all//

S8q4: Which one or more of the following would you say is your race? (132-159)

MRACE1

INTERVIEWER NOTE: SELECT ALL THAT APPLY.
INTERVIEWER NOTE: IF 40 (ASIAN) OR 50 (PACIFIC ISLANDER) IS SELECTED READ AND CODE SUBCATEGORIES UNDERNEATH MAJOR HEADING.

Please read: [MUL = 5]

- 10 White
- 20 Black or African American
- 30 American Indian or Alaska Native
- 40 Asian
- 50 Pacific Islander

Do not read:

- 60 Other
- 88 No additional choices
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

//ask if s8q4=40//

S8q4a: Is that...

Interviewer Note: Select all that apply. [mul=7]

- 41 Asian Indian
- 42 Chinese
- 43 Filipino
- 44 Japanese
- 45 Korean
- 46 Vietnamese
- 47 Other Asian
- 77 Don't Know
- 99 Refused

//if s8q4 = 50

S8q4pi: Is that...

Interviewer Note: Select all that apply. [mul=4]

- 51 Native Hawaiian
- 52 Guamanian or Chamorro
- 53 Samoan
- 54 Other Pacific Islander
- 77 Don't Know
- 99 Refused

Do not read:

- 60 Other
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

[CATI NOTE: IF MORE THAN ONE RESPONSE TO s8q5; CONTINUE. OTHERWISE, GO TO s8q6.]

//ask if s8q4 = mul// //Only show responses from s8q4 if s8q4=mul//

S8q5: Which one of these groups would you say best represents your race?

ORACE3

INTERVIEWER NOTE: IF 40 (ASIAN) OR 50 (PACIFIC ISLANDER) IS SELECTED READ AND CODE SUBCATEGORY UNDERNEATH MAJOR HEADING. IF RESPONDENT HAS SELECTED MULTIPLE RACES IN PREVIOUS AND REFUSES TO SELECT A SINGLE RACE, CODE "REFUSED."

(160-161)

- White
- 20 Black or African American
- **30** American Indian or Alaska Native
- 40 Asian
- 50 Pacific Islander

Do not read:

- 60 Other
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

//(ask if s8q4a = mul) OR (s8q4=mul and s8q5=40)// //Only show responses from s8q4a = mul//

S8q5a: Is that...

- 41 Asian Indian
- 42 Chinese
- 43 Filipino
- 44 Japanese
- 45 Korean
- 46 Vietnamese
- 47 Other Asian
- 77 Don't Know
- 99 Refused

//(ask if s8q4pi = mul) OR (s8q4=mul and s8q5=50)// //Only show responses from s8q5pi = mul//

S8q5pi: Is that...

- 51 Native Hawaiian
- 52 Guamanian or Chamorro
- 53 Samoan
- 54 Other Pacific Islander
- 77 Don't Know
- 99 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q6: Are you...? (162) MARITAL

Please read:

- 1 Married
- 2 Divorced
- 3 Widowed
- 4 Separated
- 5 Never married, or
- 6 A member of an unmarried couple

Do not read:

9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q7: What is the highest grade or year of school you completed? Read only if necessary:

(163) **EDUCA**

- 1 Never attended school or only attended kindergarten
- 2 Grades 1 through 8 (Elementary)
- 3 Grades 9 through 11 (Some high school)
- 4 Grade 12 or GED (High school graduate)
- 5 College 1 year to 3 years (Some college or technical school)
- 6 College 4 years or more (College graduate)

Do not read:

9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q8: Do you own or rent your home?

(164) **RENTHOM1**

INTERVIEWER NOTE: "Other arrangement" may include group home, staying with friends or family without paying rent.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Home is defined as the place where you live most of the time/the majority of the year.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If the respondent asks about why we are asking this question: "We ask this question in order to compare health indicators among people with different housing situations."

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Code a response of "rent to own" as - other arrangement

Read only if necessary:

- 1 Own
- 2 Rent
- 3 Other arrangement

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//if samptype=2 and cstate ne 1//

cnty What county do you live in?

888 GAVE RESPONSE 777 DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE 999 REFUSED

//if cnty =888//

cntyo:

INTERVIEWER: ENTER THE COUNTY BELOW

//if cnty=888//

cntyc

I want to make sure that I got it right.

You said you live in the county of [INSERT COUNTY FROM VTCNTYO.

Is that correct?

1 Yes, correct as is

2 No, re-ask question

State-Added Section 2: City/Town (land and cell)

Start timer ett2

//ask if cstate ne 2//

RI2_1: What city or town do you live in?

008A7 Abbott Run 018A5 Adamsville 017A7 Albion 023A9 Allenton 029A9 Alton 020A9 Anawan Cliffs 023B9 Annaquatucket 001A1 Annawomacutt 006A3 Anthony 035A3 Apponang 019A5 Aquidneck 011A9 Arcadia 038A3 Arctic 006B3 Arkwright 007A7 Arlington 008B7 Arnold Mills 035B3 Arnold Neck 014A9 Ashaway

008C7 Ashton
007B7 Auburn
011B9 Austin
036A9 Avondale
008D7 Ballou District
023C9 Barber Heights
014B9 Barberville
001B1 Barrington
001C1 Bay Spring
002A1 Beach Terrace
015A5 Beavertail
007C7 Bellefonte
023D9 Belleville
008E7 Berkley
014C9 Bethel
026A7 Beverage Hill
026B7 Birch Hill
011C9 Black Plain

022A9 Block Island 020B9 Bonnet Shores 013A7 Bowdish 010A7 Boyden Heights 005A9 Bradford 025A7 Branch Village 021A5 Brenton Village 033B5 Bridgeport 003A7 Bridgeton 018B5 Briggs Point 014E9 Brightman Hill 002B1 Bristol 027A5 Bristol Ferry 002C1 Bristol Highlands 002D1 Bristol Narrows 023E9 Brownings Hill 035C3 Brush Neck Cove,\n&

TOWN

Buttonwoods 010B7 Bullocks Point 014F9 Burdickville 034A1 Burr Hill 003B7 Burrillville 014G9 Canonchet 005B9 Carolina 021B5 Castle Hill 002E1 Castle Island 027B5 Cedar Island 015B5 Cedar Point 038B3 Centerville 004A7 Central Falls 024A7 Centredale 014H9 Champlin Hill 029C9 Charino 005C9 Charlestown 013B7 Chepachet

CTYCODE2

035U4 Chepiwanoxet	012B7 Foster	010F7 Kent Heights	037F3 Nooseneck
035E3 Chenlwanoxet	012C7 Foster Center	005E9 Kenyon	023M9 North Ferry
030A7 Chopmist Hill	016A7 Fountain Spring	034D1 Kickamuit	012F7 North Foster
013C7 Clarkville	023I9 Fox Island	032D9 Kingston	023N9 North Kingstown
012A7 Clayville (Foster)	028F7 Fox Point	037C3 Kitt's Corner	024H7 North Providence 012G7 North Scituate
030B7 Clayville (Scituate) 038C3 Clyde	015E5 Freebody Hill 009B3 Frenchtown	007P7 Knightsville 023K9 Lafayette	025E7 North Smithfield
021C5 Coasters Harbor	024B7 Fruit Hill	037D3 Lake Mishnock	033G5 North Tiverton
017B7 Cobble Hill	020C9 Galilee	035Q3 Lakewood	035V3 Norwood
023F9 Cocumcussoc	007L7 Garden City	003H7 Laurel Hill	001E1 Nyatt
021D5 Coddington Point	035K3 Gaspee Point	027M5 Lawton Valley	003L7 Oak Valley
034B1 Coggeshell	003D7 Gazzaville	026E7 Lebanon	003M7 Oakland
023G9 Cold Spring	024C7 Geneva (North\N&	011H9 Lewis City	035W3 Oakland Beach,\N&
035F3 Coles,\N&	Providence) 028G7 Geneva	011I9 Liberty 017D7 Lime Rock	Old Warwick 007S7 Oaklawn
Conimicut,\N& Cowesett	(Providence)	017D7 Lime Rock 017E7 Lincoln	021I5 Ochre Point
027C5 Common Fence	031C7 Georgiaville	035R3 Lincoln Park	022E9 Old Harbor
Point	003E7 Glendale	017F7 Lincoln Woods	028J7 Olneyville
007D7 Comstock Gardens	030D7 Glenn Rock	038F3 Lippitt	010H7 Omega
015C5 Conanicut	039B7 Globe	018C5 Little Compton	035X3 Palace Garden
027D5 Corey Lane	013E7 Glocester	014K9 Locustville	003N7 Pascoag
006C3 Coventry Contar	021G5 Goat Island	035S3 Longmeadow	02705 Patience
006D3 Coventry Center 007E7 Cranston	035L3 Goddard Park,\n& Governor Francis	017G7 Lonsdale 017H7 Louisquisset	026F7 Pawtucket 007T7 Pawtuzet
010C7 Cranston 010C7 Crescent Park	032B9 Gould Crossing	(Lincoln)	032G9 Peace Dale
038D3 Crompton	015F5 Gould Island\n&	024E7 Louisquisset (North	032H9 Perryville
005D9 Cross Mill	(East Passage)	\N&	007U7 Pettaconsett
025B7 Crystal Lake	027G5 Gould Island\N&	Providence)	006l3 Phenix
008F7 Cumberland	(Sakonnet River)	024F7 Lymansville	010I7 Phillipsdale
008G7 Cumberland Hill	016B7 Graniteville	028H7 Manton	012H7 Pine Ridge
026C7 Darlington	008I7 Grant Mills	008J7 Manville	036G9 Pleasant Hill
023H9 Davisville 007F7 Dean Estates	033E5 Grayville 020D9 Great Island	(Cumberland) 017I7 Manville (Lincoln)	036H9 Pleasant View 023O9 Plum Beach
027E5 Despair Island	032C9 Green Hill	025D7 Manville (North \N&	027P5 Pocassett Heights
008H7 Diamond Hill	006E3 Greene	Smithfield)	020H9 Point Judith
035l3 Dryden Heights,\N&	031D7 Greenville	039D7 Manville	012I7 Ponagansett
Duby Grove	035N3 Greenwood	(Woonsocket)	007V7 Pontiac (Cranston)
036C9 Dunn's Corner	016C7 Greystone	003I7 Mapleville	035Y3 Pontiac
013D7 Durfee Hill	(Johnston)	024G7 Marieville	(Warwick),\N&
015D5 Dutch Island	024D7 Greystone (North\N&	032E9 Matunuck	Potowomut
027F5 Dyer Island 028A7 Dyerville	Providence) 023J9 Hamilton	035T3 Meadow View 027N5 Melville	002F1 Popasquash Point 023P9 Poplar Point
007G7 Eagle Park	039C7 Hamlet	016G7 Merino	027Q5 Portsmouth
033C5 Eagleville	001D1 Hampden Meadows	007Q7 Meshanticut	014M9 Potter Hill
009A3 East Greenwich	013F7 Harmony	007R7 Meshanticut Park	006J3 Potterville
032A9 East Matunuck	006F3 Harris	019C5 Middletown	025F7 Primrose
010D7 East Providence	003F7 Harrisville	011J9 Millville	028K7 Providence
031A7 East Smithfield	036D9 Haversham	037E3 Mishnock	027R5 Prudence Island
034C1 East Warren 019B5 Easton Point	029D9 Hillsdale 035O3 Hillsgrove	036E9 Misquamicut	027S5 Quaker Hill 023Q9 Quidnessett
003C7 Echo Lake	027H5 Hog Island	003J7 Mohegan 022B9 Mohegan Bluffs	006K3 Quidnick
007H7 Eden Park,\N&	02715 Homestead	008K7 Monastery Heights	017J7 Quinnville
Edgewood	006G3 Hope (Coventry)	032F9 Mooresfield	005F9 Quonochontaug
028C7 Elmhurst	007M7 Hope (Cranston)	012E7 Moosup Valley	023R9 Quonset Point
028D7 Elmwood	030E7 Hope (Scituate)	016H7 Morgan Mills	006L3 Rice City
011D9 Escoheag (Exeter)	027J5 Hope Island	014L9 Moscow	029G9 Richmond
037A3 Escoheag (West\n& Greenwich)	011G9 Hope Valley	016I7 Moswansicut Lake	038I3 River Point 035Z3 River View
031B7 Esmond	037B3 Hopkins Hill 006H3 Hopkins Hollow	023L9 Mount View 031F7 Mountaindale	010J7 Riverside
011E9 Exeter	012D7 Hopkins Mills	02817 Mount Pleasant	037G3 Robin Hollow
017C7 Fairlawn (Lincoln)	014J9 Hopkinton	033F5 Nannaguaket	030H7 Rockland
026D7 Fairlawn (Pawtuket)	007N7 Horn Hill, \N&	036F9 Napatree Point	014N9 Rockville
039A7 Fairmont	Howard	020F9 Narragansett	032I9 Rocky Brook
028E7 Federal Hill	035P3 Hoxie	020G9 Narragansett Pier	035D3 Rocky Point
011F9 Fisherville	016D7 Hughesdale	010G7 Narragansett	021J5 Rose Island
007J7 Fiskeville (Cranston)	027K5 Hummocks	Terrace	00307 Round Top
030C7 Fiskeville (Scituate) 033D5 Fogland Point	003G7 Huntsville 027L5 Island Park	003K7 Nasonville 035U3 Natick,\n&	010K7 Rumford 001F1 Rumstick Point
007K7 Forest Hills	030F7 Jackson	Nausauket,\n&	019D5 Sachuest
025C7 Forestdale	015G5 Jamestown	Nesansett	018D5 Sakonnet
021E5 Fort Adams	038E3 Jericho	022C9 New Harbor	003P7 Sand Beach
010E7 Fort Hill	020E9 Jerusalem	022D9 New Shoreham	02019 Sand Hill Cove
021F5 Forty Steps	016F7 Johnston	021H5 Newport	

022F9 Sandy Point (New\N& Shoreham) 035G3 Sandy Point (Warwick) 036J9 Sandy Point (Westerly) 011K9 Saunderstown 030I7 Saundersville 003Q7 Saxonville 017K7 Saylesville 020K9 Scarborough 030J7 Scituate 002G1 Seal Island 005G9 Shannock (part) 029H9 Shannock (part) 035H3 Shawomet 036K9 Shelter Harbor 028L7 Silver Lake 010L7 Silver Spring 016K7 Simmonsville 003R7 Slatersville\N& (Burillville) 025G7 Slatersville\N& (North Smithfield) 011L9 Slocum (part) 028M7 Smith Hill 031G7 Smithfield 032J9 Snug Harbor

039E7 Social 007W7 Sockanosset 007X7 South Auburn 020L9 South Ferry 012J7 South Foster 032K9 South Kingstown 027T5 South Portsmouth 028N7 South Providence 034E1 South Warren 031H7 Spragueville 035J3 Spring Green 013I7 Spring Grove 006M3 Spring Lake 010M7 Squantum 028O7 Starvegoat Island 031I7 Stillwater 006N3 Summit 009C3 Sun Valley 003S7 Tarklin 027U5 The Glen 027V5 The Hummocks 016L7 Thornton

007Y7 Thornton

006O3 Tiogue

033H5 Tiverton

028P7 Tockwotton

021K5 Tonomy Hill

034F1 Touissert

033I5 Tiverton Four Corners

032L9 Tower Hill 032M9 Tuckertown 018E5 Tunipus 027W5 Turkey Hill 025H7 Union Village 02919 Usquepaug 008L7 Valley Falls 006P3 Vernon (Coventry) 012K7 Vernon (Foster) 020M9 Wakefield 002H1 Walker Island 003T7 Wallum Lake 024I7 Wanslcuck 034G1 Warren 035M3 Warwick,\N& Warwick Downs,\N& Warwick Neck 006Q3 Washington 007Z7 Washington \n& Park (Cranston) 028Q7 Washington \n& Park (Providence) 036L9 Watch Hill 010N7 Watchemoket 025I7 Waterford 036M9 Weekapaug 038J3 Wescott 020N9 Wesquage 007I7 West Arlington

001G1 West Barrington 013J7 West Glocester 031J7 West Greenville 037H3 West Greenwich 011M9 West Kingston 038K3 West Warwick 036N9 Westerly 003U7 Whipple 036O9 White Rock 006R3 Whitman 037I3 Wickaboxet 023U9 Wickford 023V9 Wickford Junction 023W9 Wild Goose Point 036P9 Winnapaug 005H9 Wood River Jctn. 026G7 Woodlawn 00707 Woodridge 029L9 Woodville 011O9 Woody Hill 039F7 Woonsocket 025J7 Woonsocket Hill 014P9 Wyoming 011P9 Yawgoo Valley 014Q9 Yawgoog 77777 DK 99999 Refused

___ Enter Town code {CATI: Autocode to county for s8q9}

RI2 1. En que ciudad o pueblo vive usted?

//ask if ri2 1 ne 77777,99999//

RI2_1b: I just want to confirm, you said you live in the town of [FILL IN ri2_1]. Is that correct?

- 1 Yes, correct town
- 2 No, incorrect town

RI2_1b: Solo quiero asegurame que le escuche correctamente.

End timer ett2

//ask of all//

S8q10: What is the ZIP Code where you currently live?

(168-172) **ZIPCODE1**

____ ZIP Code [RANGE 02801-02940]
77777 Don't know / Not sure
99999 Refused

//ask if s8q10 ne 77777, 99999//

S8q10c

I just want to confirm, you said your zip code is \:s8q10:.

Is that correct?

1 Yes, correct zip code

2 No, incorrect zip code

[CATI NOTE: IF CELL TELEPHONE INTERVIEW SKIP TO 8.14 (QSTVER GE 20)]



//ask if samptype=1//

S8q11: Do you have more than one telephone number in your household? Do not include
cell phones or numbers that are only used by a computer or fax machine.

(173) NUMHHOL2

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [GO TO s8q13]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure [GO TO s8q13]
- 9 Refused [GO TO s8q13]

//ask if s8q11=1//

S8q12: How many of these telephone numbers are residential numbers?

NUMPHON2

- Residential telephone numbers [6 = 6 or more]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

IF [s8q12] > 3 and [s8q12 < 7) OR ([s8q12] > [ADULTS])

S8q12A: I am sorry, just to double check, you indicated you have \:s8q12: residential phones in your household.

IS THIS CORRECT?

1 Yes, correct as is

2 No, re-ask question

//ask if samptype=1//

S8q13: Including phones for business and personal use, do you have a cell phone for personal use?

(175) **CPDEMO1A**

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q14: Have you ever served on active duty in the United States Armed Forces, either in the regular military or in a National Guard or military reserve unit?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Active duty does not include training for the Reserves or National Guard, but DOES include activation, for example, for the Persian Gulf War. **VETERAN3**

(176)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No.

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused



NOTE: Do not code 7 for "don't

know" on this question.

//ask of all//

S8q15: Are you currently...?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: IF MORE THAN ONE: SAY "SELECT THE CATEGORY WHICH BEST DESCRIBES YOU".

EMPLOY1

Please read: (177)

- 1 Employed for wages
- 2 Self-employed
- 3 Out of work for 1 year or more
- 4 Out of work for less than 1 year
- 5 A Homemaker
- 6 A Student
- 7 Retired, or
- 8 Unable to work

Do not read:

9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q16: How many children less than 18 years of age live in your household?(178-179)

CHILDREN

- _ _ Number of children [Range = 1-15]
- 88 None
- 99 Refused

IF: ***([S8q16#1-15])***

S8Q16CHK: Just to be sure - you have \:s8q16: under 18 living in your household. Is that correct?

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 9 REFUSED

//ask of all//



S8q17: Is your annual household income from all sources—

INCOME2

4

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If respondent refuses at any income level, code '99' (refused) **Read only if necessary:**

```
S8q17A [04]: Less than $25,000 ($20,000 to less than $25,000)
               Yes
       2
               No
       7
               Don't Know
       9
               Refused
[If "no," ask 05; if "yes," ask 03]
//ask if s8q17A = 1//
S8q17B [03]: Less than $20,000 ($15,000 to less than $20,000)
               Yes
       2
               No
       7
               Don't Know
               Refused
[If "no," code 04; if "yes," ask 02]
//ask if s8q17B = 1//
S8q17C [02]: Less than $15,000 ($10,000 to less than $15,000)
               Yes
       2
               No
       7
               Don't Know
       9
               Refused
[If "no," code 03; if "yes," ask 01]
//ask if s8q17C=1//
S8q17D [01]: Less than $10,000
               Yes
       2
               No
       7
               Don't Know
               Refused
[If "no," code 02]
//ask if s8q17A = 2//
S8q17E [05]: Less than $35,000 ($25,000 to less than $35,000)
               Yes
       1
       2
               No
       7
               Don't Know
       9
               Refused
[If "no," ask 06]
//ask if s8q17E = 2//
S8q17F [06]: Less than $50,000 ($35,000 to less than $50,000)
       1
               Yes
       2
               No
       7
               Don't Know
       9
               Refused
[If "no," ask 07]
//ask if s8q17F = 2//
S8q17G [07]: Less than $75,000 ($50,000 to less than $75,000)
               Yes
       2
               No
       7
               Don't know
               Refused
[If "no." code 081
       $75,000 or more
[80]
```



//ask if s8q17A-s8q17G ne 7,9//

S8q17AA: Your Annual Household Income is [enter range from code in s8q17A-G] Is This Correct?

1 No, re-ask question [GO TO S8Q17A]

2 Yes, correct as is. [CONTINUE]

//ask of all//

S8q18: Have you used the internet in the past 30 days?

(182) **INTERNET**

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

Ps8q19: About how much do you weigh without shoes?

ENTER "P" FOR WEIGHT GIVEN IN POUNDS

ENTER "K" FOR WEIGHT GIVEN IN KILOGRAMS

- P pounds
- K kilograms
- 7 Don't Know
- 9 Refused

//ask if ps8q19 = P//

S8q19: About how much do you weigh without shoes?

WEIGHT2

DP NOTE: If respondent answers in metrics, put "9" in column 161.

Round fractions up

_ _ _ Weight

(pounds) [Range 50-776]

7 7 7 7 Don't know / Not sure

9 9 9 9 Refused

INTERVIEWER NOTE: IF RESPONDENT ANSWERS IN METRICS, PUT "9" IN COLUMN 183. ROUND FRACTIONS UP

(183-186)

//ask if s8q19 =50-79 OR 351-776//



S8q19_A: Just to double-check, you indicated \:s8q19: pounds as your weight.

IS THIS CORRECT?

- 1. Yes
- 2. No [go back to s8q19]

//ask if ps8q19 = K//

S8q19M: About how much do you weigh without shoes?

NOTE: If respondent answers in metrics, put "9" in column 174.

Round fractions up

_ _ _ Weight(kilograms) [Range 23-352]

//ask if s8q19m = 23-352 and ps8q19 = "k"

S8q19am: Just to double-check, you indicated \: **s8q19m:** kilograms as your weight.

IS THIS CORRECT?

- 1. Yes
- 2. No, [go back to s8q19m]

//ask of all//

Ps8q20: About how tall are you without shoes?

ENTER "F" FOR HEIGHT GIVEN IN FEET

ENTER "M" FOR HEIGHT GIVEN IN CENTIMETERS

F feet

M centimeters

7 Don't Know

9 Refused

//ask if ps8q20=f//



S8q20: About how tall are you without shoes?

LEIGHT3

35)

30420 . About	i now ian are yo	ou without shoes?	HEIGH 13
			(182-18
	NOTE: If resp	oondent answers in metrics, put "9" in column	165.
	Round fraction	ons down	
	[Enter height i	n Feet and Inches]	
	[Ex: 5 feet 9 in	ches would be entered as 509]	
	/	Height	
	(f t / inches) [F	Range 300-311, 400-411, 500-511, 600-611, 700-	711]
	7 7	Don't know / Not sure	
	9 9	Refused	
//ask if s8q20=	= 300-407, 609-7	11]	
S8q20a: Just t	o double check, s8q20// INCHE	you indicated you are //enter feet from s8q20// FEET // S TALL.	enter inches from
IS TH	HIS CORRECT?		
1. Yes			
2. No,	go back to s8q20)	
//ask if ps8q20) = M//		
S8q20M: Abou	t how tall are you	u without shoes?	
NOTE: If respond	ondent answers	in metrics, put "9" in column 158.	
	Round fraction	ns down	
	[Enter height i	n centimeters]	
	[Ex: 2 meters	5 centimeters would be entered as 205	

//ask if s8q20m = 90-254 and ps8q20=M//

S8q20am: Just to double check, you indicated you are //s8q20m// centimeters tall.

Height[Range 90-254]

IS THIS CORRECT?

1. Yes

2 No [go back to s8q20m]



[CATI NOTE: IF MALE, GO TO s8q22, IF FEMALE RESPONDENT IS 50 YEARS OLD OR OLDER, GO TO s8q22]

//ask if s8c	1=2 AND	s8q2<50/
--------------	---------	----------

S8q	q21: To your knowledge, are you now pregn	ant? (191)	PREGNANT

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q22: The following questions are about health problems or impairments you may have.

Some people who are deaf or have serious difficulty hearing may or may not use equipment to communicate by phone.

Are you deaf or do you have serious difficulty hearing? (192) DEAF

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not Sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q23: Are you blind or do you have serious difficulty seeing, even when wearing glasses? (193)

BLIND

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not Sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q24: Because of a physical, mental, or emotional condition, do you have serious difficulty concentrating, remembering, or making decisions? (194) **DECIDE**

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused



//ask of all//

S8q25: Do you have serious difficulty walking or climbing stairs? (195) DIFFWALK

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q26: Do you have difficulty dressing or bathing?

(196) **DIFFDRES**

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask of all//

S8q27: Because of a physical, mental, or emotional condition, do you have difficulty doing errands alone such as visiting a doctor's office or shopping? (197) DIFFALON

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 9: Tobacco Use

//ask of all//

S9q1: Have you smoked at least 100 cigarettes in your entire life? (198)

SMOKE100

INTERVIEWER NOTE: "For cigarettes, do not include: electronic cigarettes (e-cigarettes, njoy, bluetip), herbal cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, little cigars, pipes, bidis, kreteks, water pipes (hookahs), or marijuana."

INTERVIEWER NOTE: 5 PACKS = 100 CIGARETTES

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [GO TO s9q5]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure [GO TO s9q5]
- 9 Refused [GO TO s9q5]

//ask if s9q1=1//



S9q2: Do you now smoke cigarettes every day, some days, or not at all?

SMOKDAY2

Do not read:

- 1 Every day
- 2 Some days
- 3 Not at all **[GO TO Q9.4]**
- 7 Don't know / Not sure[GO TO s9q5]
- 9 Refused [GO TO s9q5]

//ask if s9q2=1,2//

S9q3: During the past 12 months, have you stopped smoking for one day or longer because you were trying to quit smoking? (200) STOPSMK2

- 1 Yes [GO TO s9q5]
 2 No [GO TO s9q5]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure[GO TO s9q5]
- 9 Refused [GO TO s9q5]

//ask if s9q2=3//

S9q4: How long has it been since you last smoked a cigarette, even one or two puffs?

(201-202) **LASTSMK2**

Read only if necessary:

- 01 Within the past month (less than 1 month ago)
- Within the past 3 months (1 month but less than 3 months ago)
- Within the past 6 months (3 months but less than 6 months ago)
- 04 Within the past year (6 months but less than 1 year ago)
- Within the past 5 years (1 year but less than 5 years ago)
- Within the past 10 years (5 years but less than 10 years ago)
- 07 10 years or more
- Never smoked regularly

Do not read:

- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

//ask of all//



S9q5: Do you currently use chewing tobacco, snuff, or snus every day, some days, or not at all? (203) USENOW3

NOTE: Snus (rhymes with 'goose')/ snus (swedish for snuff) is a moist smokeless tobacco, usually sold in small pouches that are placed under the lip against the gum.

Do not read:

- 1 Every day
- 2 Some days
- 3 Not at all

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 10: E-Cigarettes

//ask of all//

S10Q1T: The next 2 questions are about electronic cigarettes and other electronic "vaping" products. These products typically contain nicotine, flavors, and other ingredients. Do not include products used only for marijuana.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: These questions concern electronic vaping products for nicotine use. The use of electronic vaping products for marijuana use is not included in these questions.

Read if necessary: Electronic cigarettes (e-cigarettes) and other electronic "vaping" products include electronic hookahs (e-hookahs), vape pens, e-cigars, and others. These products are battery-powered and usually contain nicotine and flavors such as fruit, mint, or candy.

[PRESS NEXT TO CONTINUE]

//ask of all//

S10q1: Have you ever used an e-cigarette or other electronic "vaping" product, even just one time, in your entire life? (204) **ECIGARET**

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [GO TO NEXT SECTION]
- 7 Don't know / Not Sure [GO TO NEXT SECTION]
- 9 Refused [GO TO NEXT SECTION]

//ask if s10q1=1//



S10q2: Do you now use e-cigarettes or other electronic "vaping" products every day, some (205) **ECIGNOW** days, or not at all?

- 1 Every day
- 2 3 7 Some days
- Not at all
- Don't know / Not
- Refused

Section 11: Alcohol Consumption

//ask of all//

S11q1: During the past 30 days, how many days per week or per month did you have at least one drink of any alcoholic beverage such as beer, wine, a malt beverage or liquor?

(206-208)**ALCDAY5**

1	Days	per	week

2 _ _ Days in past 30 days

No drinks in past 30 days [GO TO NEXT SECTION] 888

Don't know / Not sure [GO TO NEXT SECTION] 777

999 Refused [GO TO NEXT SECTION]

//ask if s11q1 ne 888,777,999//

S11q2: One drink is equivalent to a 12-ounce beer, a 5-ounce glass of wine, or a drink with one shot of liquor. During the past 30 days, on the days when you drank, about how many drinks did you drink on the average? **AVEDRNK2**

NOTE: A 40 ounce beer would count as 3 drinks, or a cocktail drink with 2 shots would count as 2 drinks. (209-210)

Number of drinks

77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

IF: ***([S11Q2#12-76])***

S11Q2A: I am sorry, you just said that you consume \:s11q2: drinks per day.

Is that correct?

1 Correct as is

2 No, Re-ask question



//ask if s11q1 ne 888,777,999//

S11q3: Considering all types of alcoholic beverages, how many times during the past 30 days did you have X [CATI NOTE: X = 5 FOR MEN, X = 4 FOR WOMEN] or more drinks on an occasion?

DRNK3GE5

(211-212)

Number of times

88 None

77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

IF: ***([S11Q3#16-76])***

S11Q3A: I am sorry, you said that in the past month there were

\:s11q3: occasions when you had \:s11q3: or more drinks.

- 1 Correct as is
- 2 No, Re-ask question

//ask if s11q1 ne 888,777,999//

S11q4: During the past 30 days, what is the largest number of drinks you had on any occasion? (213-214) MAXDRNKS

Number of drinks

77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

IF: ***([S11Q4 #16-76])***

S11Q4A: I am sorry, you said that in the past 30 days you had \:s11q4:

drinks on one occasion.

Is this correct?

- 1 Correct as is
- 2 No, Re-ask question

IF: ([S11Q3#88] AND S8Q1 is Female AND [S11Q4#4-76]) OR ([S11Q3#88] AND S8Q1

is Male AND [S11Q4#5-76])

S11Q4B: I'm sorry, but previously you said that you did not have \:s11q3: or

more drinks on an occasion. Is this correct?

- 1 Correct as is
- 2 No, Re-ask question



IF: ([S11Q3#1-76] AND S8q2 is Female AND [S11Q4#1-3]) OR ([S11Q3#1-76] AND

S8Q2 is Male AND [S11Q4#1-4])

S11Q4C: I'm sorry, but previously you said that you had \:s11q3: or

more drinks on an occasion. And you've said that in the past 30

days you had a maximum of \:s11q4: drinks on one occasion.

Is this correct?

- 1 Correct as is
- 2 No, Re-ask question

Section 12: Fruits and Vegetables

//ask of all//

S12q1: Now think about the foods you ate or drank during the past month, that is, the past 30 days, including meals and snacks.

Not including juices, how often did you eat fruit? You can tell me times per day, times per week or times per month.

FRUIT2

INTERVIEWER INSTRUCTIONS: If a respondent indicates that they consume a food item every day then enter the number of <u>times</u> per day. If the respondent indicates that they eat a food less than daily, then enter times per week or times per month. <u>Do not enter times per day unless the respondent reports that he/she consumed that food item each day during the past month.</u>

READ IF RESPONDENT ASKS WHAT TO INCLUDE OR SAYS 'I DON'T KNOW': "INCLUDE FRESH, FROZEN OR CANNED FRUIT. DO NOT INCLUDE DRIED FRUITS." (215-217)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Enter quantity in days, weeks, or months. If a respondent gives a number without a time frame, as "Was that per day, week or month?"

- 1 Days
- Weeks
- 3__ Months
- 888 Never
- 777 Don't Know
- 999 Refused

/ask of all//



S12q2: Not including fruit-flavored drinks or fruit juices with added sugar, how often did you drink 100% fruit juice such as apple or orange juice?

(218-220)

IF RESPONDENT GIVES A NUMBER WITHOUT A TIME FRAME, ASK "WAS THAT PER DAY, WEEK, OR MONTH?"

READ IF RESPONDENT ASKS ABOUT EXAMPLES OF FRUIT-FLAVORED DRINKS: "DO NOT INCLUDE FRUIT-FLAVORED DRINKS WITH ADDED SUGAR LIKE CRANBERRY COCKTAIL, HI-C, LEMONADE, KOOL-AID, GATORADE, TAMPICO, AND SUNNY DELIGHT. INCLUDE ONLY 100% PURE JUICES OR 100% JUICE BLENDS."

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Enter quantity in days, weeks, or months

- 1__ Days
- 2__ Weeks
- 3__ Months
- 888 Never
- 777 Don't Know
- 999 Refused

//ask of all//

S12q3: How often did you eat a green leafy or lettuce salad, with or without other vegetables?

FVGREEN1

INTERVIEWER NOTE: ENTER QUANTITY IN DAYS, WEEKS, OR MONTHS IF RESPONDENT GIVES A NUMBER WITHOUT A TIME FRAME, ASK "WAS THAT PER DAY, WEEK, OR MONTH?

READ IF RESPONDENT ASKS ABOUT SPINACH: "INCLUDE SPINACH SALADS." (221-223)

- 1__ Days
- 2__ Weeks
- 3__ Months
- 888 Never
- 777 Don't Know
- 999 Refused

//ask of all//



S12q4: How often did you eat any kind of fried potatoes, including french fries, home fries, or hash browns?

FRENCHF1

(224-226)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: ENTER QUANTITY IN DAYS, WEEKS, OR MONTHS IF RESPONDENT GIVES A NUMBER WITHOUT A TIME FRAME, ASK "WAS THAT PER DAY, WEEK, OR MONTH?

READ IF RESPONDENT ASKS ABOUT POTATO CHIPS: "DO NOT INCLUDE POTATO CHIPS."

- 1__ Days
- 2__ Weeks
- 3 Months
- 888 Never
- 777 Don't Know
- 999 Refused

//ask of all//

S12q5: How often did you eat any other kind of potatoes, or sweet potatoes, such as baked, boiled, mashed potatoes, or potato salad?

POTATOE1

(227-229)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: ENTER QUANTITY IN DAYS, WEEKS, OR MONTHS
IF RESPONDENT GIVES A NUMBER WITHOUT A TIME FRAME, ASK "WAS THAT
PER DAY, WEEK, OR MONTH?"

READ IF RESPONDENT ASKS ABOUT WHAT TYPES OF POTATOES TO INCLUDE: "INCLUDE ALL TYPES OF POTATOES EXCEPT FRIED. INCLUDE POTATOES AU GRATIN, SCALLOPED POTATOES."

- 1 Days
- 2__ Weeks
- 3 _ Months
- 888 Never
- 777 Don't Know
- 999 Refused

//ask of all//



S12q6: Not including lettuce salads and potatoes, how often did you eat other vegetables? **VEGETAB2**

INTERVIEWER NOTE: ENTER QUANTITY IN DAYS, WEEKS, OR MONTHS

IF RESPONDENT GIVES A NUMBER WITHOUT A TIME FRAME, ASK "WAS THAT PER DAY, WEEK, OR MONTH?"

(230-232)

- 1__ Days
- 2__ Weeks
- 3 Months
- 888 Never
- 777 Don't Know
- 999 Refused

Section 13: Exercise (Physical Activity)

//ask of all/

S13q1: The next few questions are about exercise, recreation, or physical activities other than your regular job duties.

During the past month, other than your regular job, did you participate in any physical activities or exercises such as running, calisthenics, golf, gardening, or walking for exercise? (233) **EXERANY2**

INTERVIEWER INSTRUCTION: If respondent does not have a "regular job duty" or is retired, they may count the physical activity or exercise they spend the most time doing in a regular month.

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [GO TO s13q8]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure[GO TO s13q8]
- 9 Refused [GO TO s13q8]

//ask if s13q1=1//

S13q2: What type of physical activity or exercise did you spend the most time doing during the past month? (234-235) **EXRACT11**

INTERVIEWER INSTRUCTION: If the respondent's activity is not included in the physical activity coding list, choose the option listed as "other".

INTERVIEWER: Probe responses of "Go to the gym" – Ask "What do you do while at the gym?" Code response of "Cardio" as "Aerobics"; Code "Strength Training" as Weight Lifting.

	(Specify)	[See Physical Activity Coding List]
77	Don't know / N	Not Sure [GO TO s13q8]
99	Refused	[GO TO s13q8]



- 01 Active Gaming Devices (Wii Fit, Dance, Dance revolution)
- 02 Aerobics video or class
- 03 Backpacking
- 04 Badminton
- 05 Basketball
- 06 Bicycling machine exercise
- 07 Bicycling
- 08 Boating (Canoeing, rowing, kayaking, sailing for pleasure or camping)
- 09 Bowling
- 10 Boxing
- 11 Calisthenics
- 12 Canoeing/rowing in competition
- 13 Carpentry
- 14 Dancing-ballet, ballroom, Latin, hip hop, Zumba, etc.
- 15 Elliptical/EFX machine exercise
- 16 Fishing from river bank or boat
- 17 Frisbee
- 18 Gardening (spading, weeding, digging, filling)
- 19 Golf (with motorized cart)
- 20 Golf (without motorized cart)
- 21 Handball
- 22 Hiking cross-country
- 23 Hockey
- 24 Horseback riding
- 25 Hunting large game deer, elk
- 26 Hunting small game quail
- 27 Inline Skating
- 28 Jogging
- 29 Lacrosse
- 30 Mountain climbing
- 31 Mowing lawn
- 32 Paddleball
- 33 Painting/papering house
- 34 Pilates
- 35 Racquetball
- 36 Raking lawn/trimming hedges
- 37 Running
- 38 Rock climbing
- 39 Rope skipping
- 40 Rowing machine exercises
- 41 Rugby
- 42 Scuba diving
- 43 Skateboarding
- 44 Skating ice or roller
- 45 Sledding, tobogganing
- 46 Snorkeling
- 47 Snow blowing
- 48 Snow shoveling by hand
- 49 Snow skiing
- 50 Snowshoeing
- 51 Soccer
- 52 Softball/Baseball



53 Squash
54 Stair climbing/Stair master
55 Stream fishing in waders 56 Surfing
57 Swimming
58 Swimming in laps
59 Table tennis
60 Tai Chi
61 Tennis
62 Touch football
63 Volleyball 64 Walking
66 Waterskiing
67 Weight lifting
68 Wrestling
69 Yoga
71 Childcare
72 Farm/Ranch Work (caring for livestock, stacking hay, etc.)
73 Household Activities (vacuuming, dusting, home repair, etc.)
74 Karate/Martial Arts
75 Upper Body Cycle (wheelchair sports, ergometer 76 Yard work (cutting/gathering wood, trimming, etc.)
98 Other
99 Refused
//ask if s13q2 ne 77,99//
746K II 61642 II 611,567
s13q2c: INTERVIEWER DO NOT READ: YOU'VE CHOSEN
s13q2c: INTERVIEWER DO NOT READ: YOU'VE CHOSEN
s13q2c: INTERVIEWER DO NOT READ: YOU'VE CHOSEN IS THAT CORRECT?
s13q2c: INTERVIEWER DO NOT READ: YOU'VE CHOSEN IS THAT CORRECT? 1 YES
s13q2c: INTERVIEWER DO NOT READ: YOU'VE CHOSEN IS THAT CORRECT? 1 YES 2 NO - GO BACK AND CHANGE RESPONSE
s13q2c: INTERVIEWER DO NOT READ: YOU'VE CHOSEN IS THAT CORRECT? 1 YES 2 NO - GO BACK AND CHANGE RESPONSE //if s13q2 = 98// S13q2o: Enter Other Activity:
s13q2c: INTERVIEWER DO NOT READ: YOU'VE CHOSEN IS THAT CORRECT? 1 YES 2 NO - GO BACK AND CHANGE RESPONSE //if s13q2 = 98//
s13q2c: INTERVIEWER DO NOT READ: YOU'VE CHOSEN IS THAT CORRECT? 1 YES 2 NO - GO BACK AND CHANGE RESPONSE //if s13q2 = 98// S13q2o: Enter Other Activity: //ask if s13q2 ne 77,99 //
s13q2c: INTERVIEWER DO NOT READ: YOU'VE CHOSEN IS THAT CORRECT? 1 YES 2 NO - GO BACK AND CHANGE RESPONSE //if s13q2 = 98// S13q2o: Enter Other Activity:
s13q2c: INTERVIEWER DO NOT READ: YOU'VE CHOSEN IS THAT CORRECT? 1 YES 2 NO - GO BACK AND CHANGE RESPONSE //if s13q2 = 98// S13q2o: Enter Other Activity: //ask if s13q2 ne 77,99 // S13Q3: How many times per week or per month did you take part in this activity during
s13q2c: INTERVIEWER DO NOT READ: YOU'VE CHOSEN IS THAT CORRECT? 1 YES 2 NO - GO BACK AND CHANGE RESPONSE //if s13q2 = 98// S13q2o: Enter Other Activity: //ask if s13q2 ne 77,99 // S13Q3: How many times per week or per month did you take part in this activity during the past month? EXEROFT1
IS THAT CORRECT? 1 YES 2 NO - GO BACK AND CHANGE RESPONSE //if \$13q2 = 98// \$13q20: Enter Other Activity: //ask if \$13q2 ne 77,99 // \$13Q3: How many times per week or per month did you take part in this activity during the past month? (236-238)

//ask if s13q2 ne 77,99 //

999

19 2017 BRFSS Questionnaire

Refused



s13q4: And when you took part in this activity, for how many minutes or hours did you usually keep at it?

EXERHMM1

[Example: 30 minutes is coded as 30]

[60 minutes is coed as 100]

[1 hour is coed as 100]

[2 hours and 30 minutes is coded as 230]

(239-241)

: _ Hours and minutes [RANGE = 10-59,100-159,200-259,300-359,400-459,500-559,600-659,700-759,800-859,900-959]

777 Don't know / Not sure

999 Refused

//ask if s13q2 ne 77,99 //

s13q5: What other type of physical activity gave you the next most exercise during the past month? **EXRACT21**

INTERVIEWER INSTRUCTION: If the respondent's activity is not included in the coding physical activity list, choose the option listed as "other".

INTERVIEWER: Probe responses of "Go to the gym" – Ask "What do you do while at the gym?" Code response of "Cardio" as "Aerobics"; Code "Strength Training" as Weight Lifting.

(242-243)

	(Specify)	[See Physical Activity Coding List]
88	No other activity	[GO TO s13q8]
77	Don't know / Not Sure	e [GO TO s13q8]
99	Refused	[GO TO s13q8]

- 01 Active Gaming Devices (Wii Fit, Dance, Dance revolution)
- 02 Aerobics video or class
- 03 Backpacking
- 04 Badminton
- 05 Basketball
- 06 Bicycling machine exercise
- 07 Bicycling
- 08 Boating (Canoeing, rowing, kayaking, sailing for pleasure or camping)
- 09 Bowling
- 10 Boxing
- 11 Calisthenics
- 12 Canoeing/rowing in competition
- 13 Carpentry
- 14 Dancing-ballet, ballroom, Latin, hip hop, Zumba, etc.
- 15 Elliptical/EFX machine exercise
- 16 Fishing from river bank or boat



- 17 Frisbee
- 18 Gardening (spading, weeding, digging, filling)
- 19 Golf (with motorized cart)
- 20 Golf (without motorized cart)
- 21 Handball
- 22 Hiking cross-country
- 23 Hockey
- 24 Horseback riding
- 25 Hunting large game deer, elk
- 26 Hunting small game quail
- 27 Inline Skating
- 28 Jogging
- 29 Lacrosse
- 30 Mountain climbing
- 31 Mowing lawn
- 32 Paddleball
- 33 Painting/papering house
- 34 Pilates
- 35 Racquetball
- 36 Raking lawn/trimming hedges
- 37 Running
- 38 Rock climbing
- 39 Rope skipping
- 40 Rowing machine exercises
- 41 Rugby
- 42 Scuba diving
- 43 Skateboarding
- 44 Skating ice or roller
- 45 Sledding, tobogganing
- 46 Snorkeling
- 47 Snow blowing
- 48 Snow shoveling by hand
- 49 Snow skiing
- 50 Snowshoeing
- 51 Soccer
- 52 Softball/Baseball
- 53 Squash
- 54 Stair climbing/Stair master
- 55 Stream fishing in waders
- 56 Surfing
- 57 Swimming
- 58 Swimming in laps
- 59 Table tennis
- 60 Tai Chi
- 61 Tennis
- 62 Touch football
- 63 Volleyball
- 64 Walking
- 66 Waterskiing
- 67 Weight lifting
- 68 Wrestling
- 69 Yoga
- 71 Childcare



//ask if s13q5 ne 77, 88, s13q5c: INTERVIEWER D IS THAT CORRECT? 1 YES 2 NO - GO BACK AND O //if s13q5 = 98// S13q5o: Enter Other Acti //ask if s13q5 ne 77, 88,	OO NOT READ: YOU'VE CHOSEN CHANGE RESPONSE ivity:
s13q6: How many tim past month?	es per week or per month did you take part in this activity during the (244-246) EXEROFT2
-	Times per week [range 101-199]
	Times per week [range 101-199] Times per month [range 201-299]
	Don't know / Not sure
	Refused
999 1	Ketused
//ask if s13q5 ne 77, 88,	99 //
usually keep at it? [Example: 30 minutes	took part in this activity, for how many minutes or hours did you EXERHMM2 s is coded as 30] [60 minutes is coed as 100]] [2 hours and 30 minutes is coded as 230]
	(247-249)
	Hours and minutes RANGE =10-59,100-159,200-259,300-359,400-459,500-559,600-659,700-759,800-859,900-959]
777 I	Don't know / Not sure
999 1	Refused
physical activities or e activities like walking	ast month, how many times per week or per month did you do exercises to STRENGTHEN your muscles? Do NOT count aerobic s, running, or bicycling. Count activities using your own body weight ush-ups and those using weight machines, free weights, or elastic STRENGTH

(250-252)

- 1__ Times per week [range 101-199]
- 2__ Times per month [range 201-299]
- 888 Never
- 777 Don't know / Not sure
- 999 Refused



Section 14: Seatbelt Use

//ASK OF ALL/

S14Q1: How often do you use seat belts when you drive or ride in a car? Would you say — (253) SEATBELT

Please read: 1 Always

- 2 Nearly always
- **3** Sometimes
- 4 Seldom
- 5 Never

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 8 Never drive or ride in a car
- 9 Refused

Section 15: Immunization

//ASK OF ALL//

S15Q1: Now I will ask you questions about the flu vaccine. There are two ways to get the flu vaccine, one is a shot in the arm and the other is a spray, mist, or drop in the nose called $FluMist^{TM}$.

During the past 12 months, have you had either a flu shot or a flu vaccine that was sprayed in your nose? (254) FLUSHOT6

Read only if necessary: A new flu shot came out in 2011 that injects vaccine into the skin with a very small needle. It is called Fluzone Intradermal vaccine. This is also considered a flu shot.

1 Yes

- 2 No [GO TO s15q3]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure[GO TO s15q3]
- Refused [GO TO s15q3]

//ask if s15q1=1//



s15q2m: During what month and year did you receive your most recent flu shot injected into your arm or flu vaccine that was sprayed in your nose?

FLSHTMY2

(255-260)

		Month [RANGE 01-12]
	77	Don't know / Not sure
	9 9	Refused
//ask if s15q1=	1//	
	or flu	t month and year did you receive your most recent flu shot injected vaccine that was sprayed in your nose? R YEAR
		Year [RANGE 2016-2017]
	7777	Don't know / Not sure
	9999	Refused
IF: ***([TSTPY	R] < [PA	STYR])***

S15q2chk: I'm sorry, but you said you had a flu vaccination within the past 12 months, but you have just given me a date for your most recent vaccination that is more than 12 months ago. Have you had a flu vaccination within the past 12 months?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

//ask of all//

s15q3: A pneumonia shot or pneumococcal vaccine is usually given only once or twice in a person's lifetime and is different from the flu shot. Have you ever had a pneumonia shot?

(261) **PNEUVAC3**

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure

INTERVIEWER: ENTER MONTH

9 Refused

[CATI NOTE: IF RESPONDENT IS < 49 YEARS OF AGE, GO TO NEXT SECTION.]

//ask if s8q2= >49//



S15q4: Have you ever had the shingles or zoster vaccine?

(262) **SHINGLE2**

INTERVIEWER NOTE (READ IF NECESSARY): Shingles is caused by the chicken pox virus. It is an outbreak of rash or blisters on the skin that may be associated with severe pain. A vaccine for shingles has been available since May 2006; it is called zostavax®, the zoster vaccine, or the shingles vaccine.

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Section 16: HIV/AIDS

//ask of all//

S16q1t: The next few questions are about the national health problem of HIV, the virus that causes AIDS. Please remember that your answers are strictly confidential and that you don't have to answer every question if you do not want to. Although we will ask you about testing, we will not ask you about the results of any test you may have had.

//ASK OF ALL//

S16Q1: Have you ever been tested for HIV? Do not count tests you may have had as part of a blood donation. Include testing fluid from your mouth. (263) HIVTST6

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [GO TO s16q3]
- 7 Don't know /Not sure [GO TO s16q3]
- 9 Refused **[GO TO s16q3]**

//ask if s16q1=1//

s16q2m: Not including blood donations, in what month and year was your last HIV test?

HIVTSTD3

INTERVIEWER INSTRUCTIONS: If response is before January 1985, code "don't know." If the respondent remembers the year but cannot remember the month, code the first two digits "don't know" and the last four digits for the year.

(264-269)

INTERVIEWER: ENTER MONTH

- _ _ Code month [RANGE 01-12]
- 7 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 9 Refused / Not sure



//ask if s16q1=1//

s16q2y: Not including blood donations, in what month and year was your last HIV test?

INTERVIEWER INSTRUCTIONS: If response is before January 1985, code "don't know." If the respondent remembers the year but cannot remember the month, code the first two digits "don't know" and the last four digits for the year.

INTERVIEWER: ENTER YEAR

_ _ Code month [RANGE 1985-2017]

777 7 Don't know / Not sure

999 9 Refused / Not sure

//ASK OF ALL//

S16Q3: I am going to read you a list. When I am done, please tell me if any of the situations apply to you. You do not need to tell me which one.

HIVRISK5

(270)

You have injected any drug other than those prescribed for you in the past year. You have been treated for a sexually transmitted disease or STD in the past year. You have given or received money or drugs in exchange for sex in the past year. You had anal sex without a condom in the past year. You had four or more sex partners in the past year.

Do any of these situations apply to you?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Closing Statement

INTERVIEWER NOTE: IF THERE ARE NO MODULES/STATE ADDED QUESTIONS OR THIS IS AN OUT-OF-STATE CELL PHONE INTERVIEW, PLEASE READ:

CLOSING: That was my last question. Everyone's answers will be combined to help us provide information about the health practices of people in this state. Thank you very much for your time and cooperation.

Or



Continue to module(s) and/or state-added questions **Optional Modules**

Module 6: Arthritis Management

[CATI NOTE: IF CORE s6q9 = 1 (YES), CONTINUE. OTHERWISE, GO TO NEXT MODULE.]

//ask if s6q9=1 and cstate ne 2//

Mod6_1: Earlier you indicated that you had arthritis or joint symptoms. Thinking about your arthritis or joint symptoms, which of the following best describes you today? (331)

ARTTODAY

Please read:

- 1 I can do everything I would like to do
- 2 I can do most things I would like to do
- 3 I can do some things I would like to do
- 4 I can hardly do anything I would like to do

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if s6q9=1 and cstate ne 2//

Mod6_2: Has a doctor or other health professional EVER suggested losing weight to help your arthritis or joint symptoms? (332) ARTHWGT

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if s6q9=1 and cstate ne 2//

Mod6_3: Has a doctor or other health professional ever suggested physical activity or exercise to help your arthritis or joint symptoms?

ARTHEXER

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If the respondent is unclear about whether this means an increase or decrease in physical activity, this means increase.

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if s6q9=1 and cstate ne 2//



Mod6_4: Have you EVER taken an educational course or class to teach you how to manage problems related to your arthritis or joint symptoms?

ARTHEDU

(334)

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Module 21: Caregiving

//ask if cstate ne 2//

MOD21_1: People may provide regular care or assistance to a friend or family member who has a health problem or disability.

During the past 30 days, did you provide regular care or assistance to a friend or family member who has a health problem or disability? (464) **CAREGIV1**

INTERVIEWER INSTRUCTIONS: If caregiving recipient has died in the past 30 days, say "I'm so sorry to hear of your loss." and Caregiving recipient died in past 30 days.

1. Yes

2. No [GO TO QUESTION MOD21_9]

7 Don't know/Not sure [GO TO QUESTION MOD21_9]
8 Caregiving recipient died in past 30 days [GO TO NEXT MODULE]

8 Caregiving recipient died in past 30 days [GO TO NEXT MODULE]
9 Refused [GO TO QUESTION MOD22 9]

//ask if mod21_1 = 1//

Mod21_2: What is his or her relationship to you? For example is he or she your (mother or daughter or father or son)? (465-466) CRGVREL2

INTERVIEWER NOTE: IF MORE THAN ONE PERSON, SAY: "PLEASE REFER TO THE PERSON TO WHOM YOU ARE GIVING THE MOST CARE."

INTERVIEWER INSTRUCTION: Do not read; code response using these categories.

- 01 Mother
- 02 Father
- 03 Mother-in-law
- 04 Father-in-law



- 05 Child
- 06 Husband
- 07 Wife
- 08 Same-sex partner
- 09 Brother or brother-in-law
- 10 Sister or sister-in-law
- 11 Grandmother
- 12 Grandfather
- 13 Grandchild
- 14 Other relative
- Non-relative/Family friend
- 16 Unmarried partner
- 77 Don't know/Not sure
- 99 Refused

//ask if mod21_1 = 1//

Mod21_3: For how long have you provided care for that person? Would you say...

(467) **CRGVLNG1**

Please read:

- 1 Less than 30 days
- 2 1 month to less than 6 months
- 3 6 months to less than 2 years
- 4 2 years to less than 5 years
- 5 More than 5 years

Do not read:

- 7 Don't Know/ Not Sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if mod21_1 = 1//

Mod21_4: In an average week, how many hours do you provide care or assistance? Would you say... (468) CRGVHRS1

Please read:

- 1 Up to 8 hours per week
- 2 9 to 19 hours per week
- 3 20 to 39 hours per week
- 4 40 hours or more

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know/Not sure
- 9 Refused



//ask if mod21 1 = 1//

Mod21_5: What is the main health problem, long-term illness, or disability that the person you care for has? (469-470) CRGVPRB2

Read if necessary: Please tell me which one of these conditions would you say is the major problem?

[DO NOT READ: RECORD ONE RESPONSE]

- 1 Arthritis/Rheumatism
- 2 Asthma
- 3 Cancer
- 4 Chronic respiratory conditions such as Emphysema or COPD
- 5 Dementia and other Cognitive Impairment Disorders such as Alzheimer's disease
- 6 Developmental Disabilities such as Autism, Down's Syndrome, and Spina Bifida
- 7 Diabetes
- 8 Heart Disease, Hypertension
- 9 Human Immunodeficiency Virus Infection (HIV)
- 10 Mental Illnesses, such as Anxiety, Depression, or Schizophrenia
- 11 Other organ failure or diseases such as kidney or liver problems
- 12 Substance Abuse or Addiction Disorders
- 13 Injuries, including broken bones
- 14 Old age/infirmity/frailty
- 15 Other

Do not read:

77 Don't know/Not sure

99 Refused

//ask if mod21_1 = 1//

Mod21_6: In the past 30 days, did you provide care for this person by...

Managing personal care such as giving medications, feeding, dressing, or bathing?

(471)

CRGVPERS

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know /Not Sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if mod21_1 = 1//



Mod21_7: In the past 30 days, did you provide care for this person by... CRGVHOUS

Managing household tasks such as cleaning, managing money, or preparing meals?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know /Not Sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if mod21 1 = 1//

Mod21_8: Of the following support services, which one do you most need, that you are not currently getting? (473) CRGVMST2

[INTERVIEWER NOTE: IF RESPONDENT ASKS WHAT RESPITE CARE IS]: Respite care means short-term breaks for people who provide care.

Please read options 1-6:

- 1. Classes about giving care, such as giving medications
- 2. Help in getting access to services
- 3. Support groups
- 4. Individual counseling to help cope with giving care
- 5. Respite care
- 6. You don't need any of these support services

Do not read:

- 7 Don't Know /Not Sure
- 9 Refused

[If MOD21_1 = 1 or 8, GO TO NEXT MODULE]

//ask if mod21_1 = 2,7,9//

Mod21_9: In the next 2 years, do you expect to provide care or assistance to a friend or family member who has a health problem or disability? (474) CRGVEXPT

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know/Not sure
- 9 Refused



Module 26: Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity

//ASK IF CSTATE NE 2//

MOD26T: The next two questions are about sexual orientation and gender identity.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: We ask this question in order to better understand the health and health care needs of people with different sexual orientations.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Please say the number before the text response. Respondent can answer with either the number or the text/word.

MOD26_1: Do you consider yourself to be:

(691) **SXORIENT**

Please read:

- 1 1 Straight
- 2 2 Lesbian or gay
- 3 3 Bisexual

Do not read:

- 4 Other
- 7 Don't know/Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ASK IF CSTATE NE 2//

Mod26_2: Do you consider yourself to be transgender? (692)

TRNSGNDR

IF YES, ASK "DO YOU CONSIDER YOURSELF TO BE 1. MALE-TO-FEMALE, 2. FEMALE-TO-MALE, OR 3. GENDER NON-CONFORMING?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If asked about definition of transgender: Some people describe themselves as transgender when they experience a different gender identity from their sex at birth. For example, a person born into a male body, but who feels female or lives as a woman would be transgender. Some transgender people change their physical appearance so that it matches their internal gender identity. Some transgender people take hormones and some have surgery, a transgender person may be of any sexual orientation - straight, gay, lesbian, or bisexual.

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If asked about definition of gender non-conforming: some people think of themselves as gender non-conforming when they do not identify <u>only</u> as a man or <u>only</u> as a woman.



INTERVIEWER NOTE: Please say the number before the "yes" text response. Respondent can answer with either the number or the text/word. Please read:

- 1 Yes, Transgender, male-to-female
- 2 Yes, Transgender, female to male
- 3 Yes, Transgender, gender nonconforming
- 4 No

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know/not sure
- 9 Refused

Module 28: Random Child Selection

[CATI NOTE: IF CORE S8Q16 = 88, OR 99 (NO CHILDREN UNDER AGE 18 IN THE HOUSEHOLD, OR REFUSED), GO TO NEXT MODULE.]

CATI NOTE: IF CORE S8Q16 = 1, INTERVIEWER PLEASE READ: "PREVIOUSLY, YOU INDICATED THERE WAS ONE CHILD AGE 17 OR YOUNGER IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD. I WOULD LIKE TO ASK YOU SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT THAT CHILD." [GO TO MOD28_1]

[CATI NOTE: IF CORE S8Q16 IS >1 AND CORE S8Q16 DOES NOT EQUAL 88 OR 99, INTERVIEWER PLEASE READ: "PREVIOUSLY, YOU INDICATED THERE WERE [NUMBER] CHILDREN AGE 17 OR YOUNGER IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD. THINK ABOUT THOSE [NUMBER] CHILDREN IN ORDER OF THEIR BIRTH, FROM OLDEST TO YOUNGEST. THE OLDEST CHILD IS THE FIRST CHILD AND THE YOUNGEST CHILD IS THE LAST. PLEASE INCLUDE CHILDREN WITH THE SAME BIRTH DATE, INCLUDING TWINS, IN THE ORDER OF THEIR BIRTH."

[CATI NOTE: RANDOMLY SELECT ONE OF THE CHILDREN. THIS IS THE "XTH" CHILD. PLEASE SUBSTITUTE "XTH" CHILD'S NUMBER IN ALL QUESTIONS BELOW.]

If Core s8q16 = 1, Interviewer please read:

//ask if s8q16=1 AND CSTATE NE 2 //

Mod28t1: Previously, you indicated there was one child age 17 or younger in your household. I would like to ask you some questions about that child." [Go to Mod22_1]

[CLICK NEXT TO CONTINUE]

//ask if s8q16= 2-15 AND CSTATE NE 2 //

Mod28t2: Previously, you indicated there were **[number]** children age 17 or younger in your household. Think about those **[number]** children in order of their birth, from oldest to youngest. The oldest child is the first child and the youngest child is the last. Please include children with the same birth date, including twins, in the order of their birth."



I have some additional questions about one specific child. The child I will be referring to is the "Xth" [CATI: please fill in correct number] child in your household. All following questions about children will be about the "Xth" [CATI: please fill in] child.

//ask if s8q16 ne 88, 99 AND CSTATE NE 2 //

Mod28_1m: What is the birth month and year of the "Xth" child? (652-657)

__/___ Code 2-Digit Month [Range 01-12]

77 Don't know / Not sure

9 9 Refused

//ask if s8q16 ne 88, 99 AND CSTATE NE 2 //

Mod28_1y: What is the birth month and year of the "Xth" child?

__/__ Code 4-Digit year [Range 1997-2015]

7777 Don't know / Not sure

9999 Refused

CATI NOTE: CALCULATE THE CHILD'S AGE IN MONTHS (CHLDAGE1=0 TO 216) AND ALSO IN YEARS (CHLDAGE2=0 TO 17) BASED ON THE INTERVIEW DATE AND THE BIRTH MONTH AND YEAR USING A VALUE OF 15 FOR THE BIRTH DAY. IF THE SELECTED CHILD IS < 12 MONTHS OLD ENTER THE CALCULATED MONTHS IN CHLDAGE1 AND 0 IN CHLDAGE2. IF THE CHILD IS \geq 12 MONTHS ENTER THE CALCULATED MONTHS IN CHLDAGE1 AND SET CHLDAGE2=TRUNCATE (CHLDAGE1/12).

//ask if 0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod28_1y in (7777,9999)

Mod28_2: Is the child a boy or a girl?

(702) RCSGENDR

- 1 Boy
- 2 Girl
- 9 Refused

//ask if 0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod28_1y in (7777,9999)

Mod28 3: Is the child Hispanic, Latino/a, or Spanish origin?

RCHISLA1 (703-706)

//if mod28_3 = 1//



Mod28 3b: ARE THEY...

INTERVIEWER NOTE: SELECT ALL THAT APPLY

Please read [MUL=4]:

- 1 Mexican, Mexican American, Chicano/a
- 2 Puerto Rican
- 3 Cuban
- 4 Another Hispanic, Latino/a, or Spanish origin

Do not read:

- 5 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if 0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod28_1y in (7777,9999)

Mod28_4: Which one or more of the following would you say is the race of the child? CSRACE1 (707-734)

INTERVIEWER NOTE: SELECT ALL THAT APPLY

INTERVIEWER NOTE: IF 40 (ASIAN) OR 50 (PACIFIC ISLANDER) IS SELECTED READ AND CODE SUBCATEGORIES UNDERNEATH MAJOR HEADING.

Please read: [MUL = 5]

10 White

20 Black or African American

30 American Indian or Alaska Native

40 Asian

50 Pacific Islander

Do not read:

60 Other

77 Don't know / Not sure

99 Refused

//ask if Mod28 4=40//



Mod28_4a: Is that...

Interviewer Note: Select all that apply. [mul=7]

- 41 Asian Indian42 Chinese
- 43 Filipino
- 44 Japanese
- 45 Korean
- 46 Vietnamese
- 47 Other Asian

Do not read:

- 60 Other
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

$//if Mod28_4 = 50$

Mod29_4p: Is that...

Interviewer Note: Select all that apply. [mul=4]

- 51 Native Hawaiian
 - 52 Guamanian or Chamorro
 - 53 Samoan
 - 54 Other Pacific Islander

Do not read:

- 60 Other
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

[DP note: mod28_4 is presented as one question, combine Mod28_4a and Mod28_4p into Mod28_4 for delivery]

//ask if mod28_4 = mul //



Mod28_5: Which one of these groups would you say best represents the child's race? (735-736) RCSBRAC2

INTERVIEWER NOTE: IF 40 (ASIAN) OR 50 (PACIFIC ISLANDER) IS SELECTED READ AND CODE SUBCATEGORIES UNDERNEATH MAJOR HEADING.

- 10 White
- 20 Black or African American
- 30 American Indian or Alaska Native
- 40 Asian
- 50 Pacific Islander

Do not read:

- 60 Other
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

//(ask if mod28_4a = mul) OR (mod28_4=mul and mod28_5=40)//

Mod28 5a: Is that...

- 41 Asian Indian
- 42 Chinese
- 43 Filipino
- 44 Japanese
- 45 Korean
- 46 Vietnamese
- 47 Other Asian

Do not read:

- 60 Other
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

//(ask if mod28_4p = mul) OR (mod28_4=mul and mod28_5=50)//

Mod28_5p: Is that...

- 51 Native Hawaiian
- 52 Guamanian or Chamorro
- 53 Samoan
- 54 Other Pacific Islander

Do not read:

- 60 Other
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused



[DP note: mod28_5 is presented as one question, combine Mod28_5a and Mod28_5pi into Mod28_5 for delivery]

//ask if 0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod28_1y in (7777,9999)//

Mod28_6: How are you related to the child?

(737) **RCSRLTN2**

Please read:

- 1 Parent (include biologic, step, or adoptive parent)
- 2 Grandparent
- **3** Foster parent or guardian
- 4 Sibling (include biologic, step, and adoptive sibling)
- 5 Other relative
- 6 Not related in any way

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

Module 29: Childhood Asthma Prevalence

[CATI NOTE: IF RESPONSE TO CORE S8Q16 = 88 (NONE) OR 99 (REFUSED), GO TO NEXT MODULE.]

//ask if (0 <= chldage2 < 18 or mod28_1y in (7777, 9999)) //

Mod29_1: The next two questions are about the "Xth" [CATI NOTE: PLEASE FILL IN CORRECT NUMBER] child.

Has a doctor, nurse or other health professional EVER said that the child has asthma?

(738) **CASTHDX2**

- 1 Yes
- 2 No [GO TO NEXT MODULE]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure [GO TO NEXT MODULE]
- 9 Refused [GO TO NEXT MODULE]

//ask if mod29_1=1//

Mod29_2: Does the child still have asthma?

(739) **CASTHNO2**

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused



State Added Section 3: Food Insecurity

//start timer ett3//

//ask if cstate ne 2//

RI3_1: Now, I am going to ask you about several factors that can affect a person's health.

How often in the past 12 months would you say you were worried or stressed about having enough money to buy nutritious meals? Would you say --- SCNTMEL1

Please read:

- 1 Always
- 2 Usually
- 3 Sometimes
- 4 Rarely
- 5 Never
- Do not read:
- 8 Not applicable
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

State Added Section 4: Emotional Support

//start timer ett4//

//ask if cstate ne 2//

RI4_1: How often do you get the social and emotional support you need?

EMTSUPRT

INTERVIEWER NOTE: IF ASKED, SAY "PLEASE INCLUDE SUPPORT FROM ANY SOURCE."

Please read:

- 1 Always
- 2 Usually
- 3 Sometimes
- 4 Rarely
- 5 Never

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused



State Added Section 5: Main Source of Home Water Suppy

//start timer ett5//

//ask if cstate ne 2//

RI5_1: Where does your household water come from?

WATERSRC

INTERVIEWER NOTE: If respondent asks for more clarification, please say "public water is typically maintained by your city or town and wells include your own private well."

- 1. A public supply
- 2. A private well
- 7. Don't know / Not sure
- 8. Other, specify: _____
- 9. Refused

//ask if RI5 1=8//

State Added Section 6: Tobacco

//start timer ett6//

//Ask if core s9q2=1 or 2 and cstate ne 2 //

RI6_1: During the past 12 months, were you advised to quit smoking by a doctor or other health provider? ADVQUITSMK

- 01 Yes
- 02 No
- I did not see a doctor or health provider in the past 12 months
- 77 Don't know / Not sure
- 99 Refused

//ask if s3q4=1 and RI6_1 = 03//

RI6_1c: Earlier you indicated that you last visited a doctor for a routine checkup within the past year, but just stated that you did not see a doctor or health provider in the past 12 months.

I need to go back and correct this inconsistency.

[press next to continue] [CATI NOTE: Go back to RI6_1]

//ask if cstate ne 2//



RI6_2: Not counting decks, porches, or garages, during the past 7 days, that is, since last [TODAY'S DAY OF WEEK], on how many days did someone other than you smoke tobacco inside your home while you were at home?

SMK7EXP3

_ Number of days [01-07]

88 None

7 7 Don't know / Not sure

9 9 Refused

//ask if cstate ne 2//

RI6_3: Do you currently live in a single family home, in a duplex, in a condo or townhouse, in an apartment, or in some other type of place?

HOMETYPE

- 1 Single Family home [go to **RI6_5**]
- 2 Duplex
- 3 Condo or Townhouse
- 4 Apartment
- 5 Other [go to **RI6_5**]
- 7 Don't know / Not sure [go to **RI6_5**]
- 9 Refused [go to RI6_5]

//ask if RI6_3 = 2,3,4// //If RI6_3=1, 5, 7, 9 then skip//

RI6_4: In the past 30 days, have you experienced tobacco smoke drifting into your unit from a smoker in another unit or from a smoker outside?

SMK7INS2

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if cstate ne 2//

RI6_5: The next question asks about tobacco use in indoor public places. Examples of indoor public places are the indoor areas of stores, restaurants, bars, casinos, clubs, and sports arenas.

If Core s8q15 = 1 (Employed for wages) or 2 (Self-employed) say "Not counting times while you were at work,"]

During the past 7 days, that is, since last [TODAY'S DAY OF WEEK], on how many days did you breathe the smoke from someone else who was smoking in an indoor public place?

SMKDRIFT

_ Number of days [01-07]

8 8 None

7 7 Don't know / Not sure

9 9 Refused



State Added Section 7: Marijuana

//start timer ett7//

//ask if cstate ne 2//

RI7_1: During the past 30 days, on how many days did you use marijuana or hashish?

MARIJANA

- __ (1-30) Number of Days
- None (0 days) [GO TO NEXT SECTION]
- 77 Don't know/not sure [GO TO NEXT SECTION]
- 99 Refused [GO TO NEXT SECTION]

//ask if RI7 1= 1-30 and cstate ne 2//

RI7_2: When you used marijuana or hashish during the past 30 days, was it for medical reasons to treat or decrease symptoms of a health condition, or was it for non-medical reasons to get pleasure or satisfaction (such as: excitement, to "fit in" with a group, increased awareness, to forget worries, for fun at a social gathering).

MRJNARSN

Read if necessary:

- Only for medical reasons to treat or decrease symptoms of a health condition
- 2 Only for non-medical purposes to get pleasure or satisfaction
- 3 Both medical and non-medical reasons

Do not read:

- 7 Don't know/Not sure
- 9 Refused

State Added Section 8: Screening for Alcohol and Intervention

//start timer ett8//

//ask if s3q4= 1 or 2 and cstate ne 2//

RI8_1: Healthcare providers may ask during routine checkups about behaviors like alcohol use, whether you drink or not. We want to know about their questions.

You told me earlier that your last routine checkup was [insert s3q4 1 or 2 response option]. At that checkup, were you asked in person or on a form if you drink alcohol?

ASBIDRNK

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if s3q4= 1 or 2 and cstate ne 2//



RI8_2: Were you offered information about what level of drinking is harmful or risky for your health? ASBIADVC

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

//ask if s3q4= 1 or 2 and cstate ne 2//

RI8_3: Healthcare providers may also advise patients to drink less for various reasons. At your last routine checkup, were you advised to reduce or quit your drinking?

ASBIRDUC

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

[CATI NOTE: IF CORE s9q2 = 1 or 2 (smoke cigs) or s9q5 = 1 or 2 (chews tobacco) or s11q1 ne 777, 888, or 999(drinks alcohol) or RI7_1=1-30 and cstate ne 2 and RI8_3 ne 1 CONTINUE, ELSE GO TO NEXT MODULE .]

RI8_4: Healthcare providers may sometimes advise or help patients to reduce substance use (such as drinking alcohol, using tobacco, or using marijuana) for various reasons.

In the past two years, were you advised by a healthcare provider to reduce or quit drinking alcohol, using tobacco, or using marijuana?

ASBIRDUC2YR

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't know / Not sure
- 9 Refused

State Added Section 9: Sexual Activity/Condom Use

If respondent is 65 years or older, go to ast1 or CLOSING //ask if s8q2 = < 65 and cstate ne 2//

RI9_1t: I am going to ask you about your sexual behavior. Your response will be kept confidential and you have the right to refuse at any time.

//ask if s8q2 = < 65 and cstate ne 2//

RI9_1: How many sexual partners have you had in the past 12 months?"

SEXPTNR

__ _ Enter Number (76=76 or more) 88 None (Go to RI9_3)

77 Don't know/Not sure (Go to RI9_3)

99 Refused [go to ast1 or CLOSING]



//ask if ri9 1=01-76 and cstate ne 2//

RI9 2: Was a condom used the last time you had sexual intercourse?"

CNDM

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 5- Does not apply
- 7- Don't Know/Not Sure
- 9- Refused

//ask if s8q2 = <65 and RI9_1 ne 99 and cstate ne 2//

RI9_3: Have you been tested for a Sexually Transmitted Disease or venereal disease in the past 12 months?

STDTEST

- 1 Yes
- 2 No
- 7 Don't Know / Not Sure
- 9 Refused

State Added Section 10: Asthma Call-Back Permission Script Start timer ett10

Rhode Island will participate in Adult and Child Asthma in 2017/

//Ask if (s6q4=1 (adult asthma) or Mod30_1=1 (child asthma)) and cstate ne 2//

{If ADULT only, proceed with ADULT; If CHILD only, proceed with CHILD; If ADULT AND CHILD, proceed to Asthma Selection]

Asthma Selection: {ASTHMA CALLBACK SELECTION: CHOOSE ADULT OR CHILD. (50% ADULT / 50% CHILD)}

Ast1: We would like to call you again within the next 2 weeks to talk in more detail about (your/your child's) experiences with asthma. The information will be used to help develop and improve the asthma programs in Rhode Island. The information you gave us today and any you give us in the future will be kept confidential. If you agree to this, we will keep your first name or initials and phone number on file, separate from the answers collected today. Even if you agree now, you or others may refuse to participate in the future. Would it be okay if we called you back to ask additional asthma-related questions at a later time?

(740)

1 Yes

2 No

//ask if ast1=1//



AST2a: Can I p we call back?	olease	have either your first name or initials, so we will know who to ask for when
,	1	Gave Response
7	7	Don't Know
Ç	9	Refused
//ask if ast2a=1/	/	
AST2p: Can I ple back?	ease h	ave either your first name or initials, so we will know who to ask for when we call Enter first name or initials
		Asthma Call-Back Selection
CATI/DP NOTE //ask if a Acflag back?		person in the household was selected as the focus of the asthma call-
1 adult w 2 adult h 3 child w 4 child h	ad ast	hma hma
(741) //ask if ast	t2a=1 a	and acflag=3,4//
AST2b: Can I ple	ease h	ave either your child's first name or initials, so we will know who to ask about when
7	1 7 9	Gave Response Don't Know Refused

//ask if ast2b=1//

AST2c: Can I please have either your child's first name or initials, so we will know who to ask about when we call back?

Enter first name or initials

CLOSING STATEMENT

That was my last question. Everyone's answers will be combined to help us provide information about the health practices of people in this state. Thank you very much for your time and cooperation.



Activity List for Common Leisure Activities (To be used for Section 12: Physical Activity)

Code Description (Physical Activity, Questions 12.2 and 12.5 above)

- 01 Active Gaming Devices (Wii Fit, Dance, Dance revolution)
- 02 Aerobics video or class
- 03 Backpacking
- 04 Badminton
- 05 Basketball
- 06 Bicycling machine exercise
- 07 Bicycling
- 08 Boating (Canoeing, rowing, kayaking, sailing for pleasure
- or camping)
- 09 Bowling
- 10 Boxing
- 11 Calisthenics
- 12 Canoeing/rowing in competition
- 13 Carpentry
- 14 Dancing-ballet, ballroom, Latin, hip hop, Zumba, etc.
- 15 Elliptical/EFX machine exercise
- 16 Fishing from river bank or boat
- 17 Frisbee
- 18 Gardening (spading, weeding, digging, filling)
- 19 Golf (with motorized cart)
- 20 Golf (without motorized cart)
- 21 Handball
- 22 Hiking cross-country
- 23 Hockey
- 24 Horseback riding
- 25 Hunting large game deer, elk
- 26 Hunting small game quail
- 27 Inline Skating
- 28 Jogging
- 29 Lacrosse
- 30 Mountain climbing
- 31 Mowing lawn
- 32 Paddleball
- 33 Painting/papering house
- 34 Pilates
- 35 Racquetball
- 36 Raking lawn/trimming hedges
- 37 Running
- 38 Rock climbing
- 39 Rope skipping

- 40 Rowing machine exercises
- 41 Rugby
- 42 Scuba diving
- 43 Skateboarding
- 44 Skating ice or roller
- 45 Sledding, tobogganing
- 46 Snorkeling
- 47 Snow blowing
- 48 Snow shoveling by hand
- 49 Snow skiing
- 50 Snowshoeing
- 51 Soccer
- 52 Softball/Baseball
- 53 Squash
- 54 Stair climbing/Stair master
- 55 Stream fishing in waders
- 56 Surfing
- 57 Swimming
- 58 Swimming in laps
- 59 Table tennis
- 60 Tai Chi
- 61 Tennis
- 62 Touch football
- 63 Volleyball
- 64 Walking
- 66 Waterskiing
- 67 Weight lifting
- 68 Wrestling
- 69 Yoga
- 71 Childcare
- 72 Farm/Ranch Work (caring for livestock, stacking hay, etc.)
- 73 Household Activities (vacuuming, dusting, home repair,
- etc.)
- 74 Karate/Martial Arts
- 75 Upper Body Cycle (wheelchair sports, ergometer
- 76 Yard work (cutting/gathering wood, trimming, etc.)
- 98 Other
- 99 Refused